AGENDA £

VI.

VII.

Viil.

ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 16, 2022 - 5:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers - 385 Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087

Call Public Meeting to Order

Executive Session.
The City of Rockwall City Council will Recess into Executive Session to discuss the following matter
as authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code:

1. Discussion regarding appointments to city regulatory boards and commissions, including
interviews associated with the Planning & Zoning Commission and N. TX. Municipal Water District
(NTMWD) Board, pursuant to Section, §551.074 (Personnel Matters)

2. Discussion regarding designation of Mayor Pro Tem, pursuant to Section §551.074 (Personnel
Matters).

Adjourn Executive Session
Reconvene Public Meeting (6:00 P.M.)
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance - Councilmember Campbell

Proclamations / Awards / Recognitions / Honors

1. Swearing in of Newly Elected City Councilmembers - Judge David Rakow
- Mark Moeller, Place 2
- Trace Johannesen, Place 4
- Anna Campbell, Place 6

2. State Farm, Happy 100th Day
3. Public Works Week
4. Recognition of Rockwall Youth Advisory Council's Graduating Seniors

Open Forum

This is a time for anyone to address the Council and public on any topic not already listed on the agenda or set for a
public hearing. Per Council policy, public comments should be limited to three minutes out of respect for other citizens'
time. If you have a topic that warrants longer time, please contact the City Secretary at kteague@rockwall.com to be
placed on the Agenda during the "Appointment Items" portion of the meeting. This will allow your topic to be
provided sufficient time for discussion and will permit proper notice to be given to the public. On topics raised during
Open Forum, please know Council is not permitted to respond to your comments during the meeting since the topic
has not been specifically listed on the agenda (the Texas Open Meetings Act requires that topics of
discussion/deliberation be posted on an agenda not less than 72 hours in advance of the Council meeting). This, in
part, is so that other citizens who may have the same concern may also be involved in the discussion.

Take any Action as a Result of Executive Session

Consent Agenda

These agenda items are routine/administrative in nature, have previously been discussed at a prior City Council
meeting, and/or they do not warrant Council deliberation. If you would like to discuss one of these items, please let
the City Secretary know before the meeting starts so that you may speak during "Open Forum."

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the May 2, 2022, regular City Council meeting, and take
any action necessary.



Xl

Consider an ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances in Ch. 36, Article 1V, Division 2. 'ART
Review Team Commission' to increase the composition of the board from five to seven members,
and take any action necessary. (2nd reading)

P2022-015 - Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Mike
Peoples for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision consisting of 182
single-family residential lots on a 93.97-acre tract of land identified as Tract 4 & 4-01 of the M. B.

Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a portion of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the W.

M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned
Development District 93 (PD-93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, situated within the
SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, addressed as 1936 SH-66, and take any action necessary.

P2022-016 - Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Mike
Peoples for the approval of a Master Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision consisting of 182 single-
family residential lots on a 93.97-acre tract of land identified as Tract 4 & 4-01 of the M. B. Jones

Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a portion of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the W. M.

Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned

Development District 93 (PD-93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, situated within the
SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, addressed as 1936 SH-66, and take any action necessary.

P2022-017 - Consider a request by Humberto Johnson, Jr. of the Skorburg Co. on behalf of John
Arnold of Falcon Place SF, LTD for the approval of a Final Plat for the Winding Creek Subdivision
consisting of 132 single-family residential lots on a 78.831-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 17,
17-01, 22, 22-04 & 22-05 of the W. M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 91 (PD-91) for Single-Family 16 (SF-16) District
land uses, generally located at the southeast corner of the intersection of FM-1141 and Clem
Road, and take any action necessary.

P2022-020 - Consider a request by Heather Cullins on behalf of Shirley Smith of Smith Family
Acres, LLC for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for the Smith Family Acres Subdivision consisting
of four (4) single-family residential lots on a 44.525-acre tract of land identified as Tract 7-1 of the

J. Strickland Survey, Abstract No. 187, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned
Development District 74 (PD-74) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, generally located
on the west side of John King Boulevard north of the intersection of John King Boulevard and FM-
552, and take any action necessary.

P2022-018 - Consider a request by Brian Jones for the approval of a Replat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A,
North Alamo Addition being a 2.1325-acre tract of land identified as Block 15, 15B, 15C & 16 of the
Amick Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District,
addressed as 401, 405, 501 & 503 N. Alamo Road, and take any action necessary.

Appointment Items

1.

Appointment with the Rockwall Youth Advisory Council (YAC) to hear year-end presentation, and
take any action necessary.

Appointment with Jim Rosenberg to discuss and consider authorizing the City Manager to execute
a concession agreement between the City of Rockwall and Harbor Bay Marina Corporation, and
take any action necessary.

Public Hearing Items

If you would like to speak regarding an item listed below, please turn in a (yellow) "Request to Address City Council”
form to the City Secretary either before the meeting or as you approach the podium. The Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem
will call upon you to come forth at the proper time. Please limit your comments to no more than three minutes.

1.

Z22022-016 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by John and Rita Canavan for
the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from a Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District
to a Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District for a five (5) acre tract of land identified as Lot 5 of the Mustang
Acres Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0)
District, addressed as 714 Clem Road, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).



Xil.

Xiil.

XIv.

XV.

Z22022-017 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Kim Lemmond of Dallas
Towboys for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Towing and
Impound Yard on a 1.8040-acre tract of land identified as Tract 2-8 of the J. R. Johnson Survey,
Abstract No. 128, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District,
addressed as 227 National Drive, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Z22022-018 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Carlos and Crystal Solis for
the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP)for an Accessory Building on a 3.02-
acre parcel of land identified as Lot 7R of the Lofland Estates No. 2 Addition, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estate 2.0 (SFE-2.0) District, addressed as 2914 FM-
549, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Z22022-019 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Fred Gans of CDC Equities,
LLC for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District and
Commercial (C) District to a Planned Development District for limited Commercial (C) District land
uses on a 13.55-acre tract of land identified as Lots 8R, 9R & 10 of the Rainbow Acres Subdivision,
City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District and Commercial (C)
District, addressed as 5879, 5917 & 5981 FM-3097 [Horizon Road], and take any action necessary
(1st Reading).

Z22022-020 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Hellen Byrd on behalf of
Donald Valk for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG)
District to a Light Industrial (LI) District for a 14.78-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 8 & 8-1 of
the J. H. Bailey Survey, Abstract No. 34, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Agricultural (AG) District, situated within the SH-276 Overlay (SH-276 OV) District, addressed as
4649 SH-276, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

22022-021 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ruben Chapa for the
approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established
Subdivision for the purpose of constructing a single-family home on a 0.1214-acre parcel of land
identified as Lot 22, Block B, Chandler’s Landing, Phase 4 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 8 (PD-8) for single-family residential land uses,
addressed as 5405 Ranger Drive, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Action Items

If your comments are regarding an agenda item below, you are asked to wait until that particular agenda item is up
for discussion, and the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem will call you forth to the podium to hear your comments (please limit
to 3 minutes or less). This allows for all public comments to be grouped with each specific agenda item for the Council
to consider, and they are then easily referenced in meeting recordings.

1.

2.

Discuss and consider an ordinance granting a franchise agreement to Atmos Energy Corporation,
Mid-Tex Division to provide natural gas service in the City of Rockwall, and take any action
necessary. (1st reading)

Discuss and consider appointments to the city's ART Commission, and take any action necessary.

Executive Session.
The City of Rockwall City Council will Recess into Executive Session to discuss the following matter
as authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code:

1.

2.

Discussion regarding appointments to city regulatory boards and commissions, including
interviews associated with the Planning & Zoning Commission and N. TX. Municipal Water District
(NTMWD) Board, pursuant to Section, §551.074 (Personnel Matters)

Discussion regarding designation of Mayor Pro Tem, pursuant to Section §551.074 (Personnel
Matters).

Reconvene Public Meeting & Take Any Action as Result of Executive Session

Adjournment



This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations or interpretive services

must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's Office at (972) 771-7700 or FAX (972) 771-7727 for
further information.

The City of Rockwall City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time to discuss any of the matters listed on
the agenda above, as authorized by Texas Government Code § 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) 9 551.072 (Deliberations about
Real Property) 91 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and 4 551.087 (Economic Development)

I, Kristy Teague, City Secretary for the City of Rockwall, Texas, do hereby certify that this Agenda was posted at City Hall, in a place
readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 13th day of May, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. and remained so posted for at least 72
continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Kristy Teague, City Secretary Date Removed
or Margaret Delaney, Asst. to the City Sect.



\

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager
CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Kristy Teague, City Secretary/Asst. to the City Manager
DATE: May 16, 2022
SUBJECT: SWEARING-IN OF CITY COUNCILMEMBERS
Attachments
Summary/Background Information

The Rockwall City Council was able to cancel its May 7, 2022 General Election due to
candidates not having drawn any opponents. On May 16, Mark Moeller (most recently serving
on the city's Planning & Zoning Commission) will be sworn in to the Councilmember, Place 2
position and will be serving his first, two-year term in office. Trace Johannesen will be sworn in
as Councilmember, Place 4, and this will be his last and final, two-year term in this seat. Finally,
Anna Campbell was initially appointed by Council to fill a vacancy for Place 6 on June 15, 2020.
Thereafter, she was elected (ran unopposed) to a one-year term to finish out the vacancy. At
Monday's council meeting, Ms. Campbell will again be sworn in to the Councilmember, Place 6
seat, and this will be her first, full, two-year term in office.

Judge David Rakow of the 439th District Court will be present to administer the 'Oath of Office'
to each of these three, newly-elected Rockwall City Councilmembers.

Action Needed
N/A



Proclamation

%ecw, State Farm® is celebrating its 100th anniversary in 2022; and

%ecw, State Farm was founded in the United States on the 7th day of
June in the year 1922 by G.J. Mecherle, a farmer from Merna, IL; and

%m, Rockwall recognizes the positive impact State Farm and its agents

have on our community, as they have been taking care of customers in Texas since
1928; and

%ecw, eight State Farm agents currently provide exceptional service to

Rockwall County residents and businesses within our community.

%, %w{aze I, Kevin Fowler, Mayor of the City of Rockwall, do

hereby proclaim the week of June 7, 2022, as

STATE FARM, HAPPY 100™ DAY

in the City of Rockwall and urge all residents to congratulate this company and its
agents for this 100 year milestone and for being a good neighbor through acts of
kindness and making people feel welcome.

ﬁ @%‘?@eaa @i[ewa{ s | hereunto affix my hand and official seal this

| 6% day of May, 2022.

Ieﬁm Ffowler, Mapor




Proclamation

%ecw, Public works services provided in our community are an integral part
of our citizens’ everyday lives; and
%ecw, the support of an understanding and informed citizenry is vital to the

efficient operation of public works systems and programs such as water, sanitary and
storm sewers, streets and alleys, as well as providing support for various City
Departments; and

%ecw, the health, safety and comfort of this community greatly depends on
these facilities and services; and

%ecw, the quality and effectiveness of these facilities, as well as their

planning, design and construction, is vitally dependent upon the efforts and skill of public
works officials; and

%ecw, the efficiency of the qualified and dedicated personnel who staff public

works departments is materially influenced by the people’s attitude and understanding of
the importance of the work they perform.

%m, National Public Works Week is a celebration of the tens of thousands

of men and women in North America who provide and maintain the infrastructure and
services collectively know as public works.

%, %W, I, Kevin Fowler, Mayor of the City of Rockwall, do hereby
proclaim the week of May 15-21, 2022, as:

PUBLIC WORKS WEEK

in the City of Rockwall, and encourage all citizens to acquaint themselves with the issues
involved in providing our public works and recognize the contributions public works
officials make every day to our health, safety, comfort and quality of life.

ﬁ %aedd O)l[ezea{ , | hereunto affix my hand and official seal this |6t day

of May, 2022.

Kevin ffowler, HMapor




g

City of Rockwall

e New Fowzon MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Kristy Cole, City Secretary / Assistant to the City Manager
DATE: May 12, 2022

SUBJECT: YAC’s Graduating High School Seniors

The following Youth Advisory Council students will be graduating on June 1st. All of
them happen to be Rockwall High School students (#JFND!). We would like to
recognize them for this accomplishment, thank them for their service on the YAC, and
wish them well in their future endeavors.

Senior (RHS) Mazie Johnson
Senior (RHS) Peyton Mielsen
Senior (RHS) Carissa  |Heimer
Senior (RHS) Rylee Braaten




MINUTES @

ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 02, 2022 - 5:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers - 385 Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087

CALL PuBLIC MEETING TO ORDER

Mayor Fowler called the public meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Present were Mayor Kevin Fowler,
Mayor Pro Tem John Hohenshelt, and Councilmembers Clarence Jorif, Dana Macalik, Trace
Johannesen, Bennie Daniels, and Anna Campbell. Also present were City Manager Mary Smith,
Assistant City Manager Joey Boyd, and City Attorney Frank Garza.

Mayor Fowler read the below-listed discussion items into the record before recessing the public
meeting to go into Ex. Session at 5:02 p.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION.
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL WILL RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING MATTER AS AUTHORIZED BY
CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE:

1. Discussion regarding legal advice associated with The Shores on Lake Ray Hubbard homeowners
association (HOA) regulations, pursuant to Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney).

2. Discussion regarding (re)appointments to city regulatory boards and commissions, pursuant to Section,
§551.074 (Personnel Matters)

3. PULLED FROM PUBLIC MTG. AGENDA - Action Item # 1: MI1S2022-010 - Discuss and consider a request by
Michael Hampton of 549 Crossing, LP on behalf of Justin Webb and Russell Phillips of Rockwall 205
Investors, LLC for the approval of a Miscellaneous Case for a Variance to the Utility Placement requirements
in the General Overlay District Standards to allow overhead utilities in conjunction with raw land and a
Retail Store with Gasoline Sales on a 34.484-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 17-5 of the W. W. Ford
Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated
within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally located at east of the intersection of S. Goliad
Street [SH-205] and S. FM-549, and take any action necessary.

4, PULLED FROM PUBLIC MTG. AGENDA - Action Item # 2: MIS2022-009 - Discuss and consider a request by
Stephen Geiger of Rayburn Electric Cooperative, Inc. for the approval of a Miscellaneous Case for a Special
Exception to the fence standards on a 58.72-acre tract of land identified as Tract 3 of the W. H. Barnes
Survey, Abstract No. 26, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District
and Commercial (C) District, situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally located at
the northwest corner of the intersection of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] and Mims Road, and take any action
necessary.

ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION
Council adjourned from Ex. Session at 5:54 p.m.
RECONVENE PuBLIC MEETING (6:00 P.M.)

Mayor Fowler reconvened the public meeting at 6:00 p.m.



VL.

VII.

VIII.

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - COUNCILMEMBER JOHANNESEN

Councilmember Johannesen delivered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PROCLAMATIONS / AWARDS / RECOGNITIONS / HONORS

1. Motorcycle Safety & Awareness Month
Mayor Fowler came forth and read the Motorcycle Safety & Awareness Month proclamation.

2. Older Americans Month
Mayor Fowler called forth the Rockwall County Meals on Wheels program Executive Director,
Margie Verhagen; Development Director, Maureen Cook; and Volunteer Coordinator, Kimberly
Gossett-Smith. He then read and presented them with a proclamation naming May as “Older
Americans Month.” Ms. Verhagen then said a couple of words regarding the Rockwall County
Meals on Wheels program.

3. Police Memorial Week
Mayor Fowler called forth Max Geron, Rockwall Police Department’s Chief of Police. He then
read and presented him with the Police Memorial Week proclamation. Chief Geron then said
a few, brief words.

4. Mental Health Awareness Month
Mayor Fowler called forth Rockwall Police Department’s (RPD) Mental Health Officer, Monica
Hardman. He then read and presented her with this proclamation.

5. Recognition of outgoing City Councilmember / Mayor Pro Tem, John Hohenshelt
Mayor Kevin Fowler said a few words regarding Mayor Pro Tem John Hohenshelt’s tenure as
City Councilman and Mayor Pro Tem. Several Councilmembers also said a few words of
recognition about Mayor Pro Tem Hohenshelt.
Mayor Pro Tem Hohenshelt reminisced about several things related to his years of service on
the REDC as well as the city council. He offered words of thanks to all of his colleagues from the
City Council, City Staff, and outside organizations. Phil Wagner from the Rockwall Development
Economic Corporation (REDC) then presented Hohenshelt with a plaque thanking him for his
dedication and service to the REDC.

OPEN FORUM

Mayor Fowler explained how Open Forum is conducted, asking if anyone would like to come forth and
speak at this time.

There being no one wishing to come forth and speak, Mayor Fowler then closed Open Forum.

TAKE ANY ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

10



No action was taken as a result of Executive Session.

CONSENT AGENDA

1.

Consider approval of the minutes from the April 18, 2022 regular City Council meeting, and take any action
necessary.

22022-013 - Consider a request by Rodolfo Cardenas of CARES Home Builder, Inc. for the approval of an
ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision on a 0.1650-acre
parcel of land identified as Lot 985A of the Rockwall Lake Estates #2 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 75 (PD-75) for Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses,
addressed as 130 Chris Drive, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading).

22022-014 - Consider a request by Robert Howman of Glenn Engineering Corp. on behalf of William Salee
of the Rockwall Independent School District (RISD) for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change
from an Agricultural (AG) District to Planned Development District for limited Neighborhood Services (NS)
District land uses for a 173.00-acre tract of land identified as Tract 7-1 of the W. H. Baird Survey, Abstract
No. 25 and Lot 1, Block A, Rockwall CCA Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Agricultural (AG) District, situated within the SH-205 By-Pass Overlay (SH-205 BY-OV) District, addressed as
2301 John King Boulevard, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading).

22022-015 - Consider a request by Robert Howman of Glenn Engineering Corp. on behalf of William Salee
of the Rockwall Independent School District (RISD) for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change
from an Agricultural (AG) District to Planned Development District for limited Neighborhood Services (NS)
District land uses for a 76.068-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 14-01 & 14-11 of the J. M. Glass Survey,
Abstract No. 88, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, generally located
at the northwest corner of the intersection of FM-1141 and E. Quail Run Road, and take any action
necessary (2nd Reading).

Consider approval of an emergency repair of sanitary sewer manholes on the southwest corner of Dalton
Road and N. Goliad and on the northeast corner of Horizon Road and FM-740 in the amount of $113,890.00
to be performed by Double R Utilities, Inc. and funded out of the Water and Sewer Fund, Wastewater
Operations Budget, including authorizing the City Manager to execute any associated documents, and take
any action necessary.

Consider awarding a contract to Custard Construction Services for waterproofing improvements to
Rockwall City Hall and authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract totaling $157,578.53 to be
funded out of the Internal Operations Department operating budget, amending the Internal Operations
Department operating budget in the amount of $157,600 from General Fund Reserves, and take any action
necessary.

Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract with Peek Pro Audio in the amount of
$28,375.00 for stage and sound services related to 2022 Founders Day Festival, to be funded out of 2021-
2022 Hotel / Motel Funds, and take any action necessary.

SP2022-021 - Consider a request by Jeff Carroll Architects on behalf of Frank Fite of the Fite Agency, LLC
for the approval of an Alternative Tree Mitigation Settlement Agreement in conjunction with an approved
site plan for an Office Building on a 0.392-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 1, Block A, Fite Office Addition,
City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 50 (PD-50) for Residential-
Office (RO) District land uses, situated within the North Goliad Corridor Overlay (NGC OV) District,
addressed as 810 N. Goliad Street [SH-205], and take any action necessary.

P2022-013 - Consider a request by Christopher Zamord of Jones Carter on behalf of Metroplex Acquisition
Fund, LP for the approval of a Replat for Lots 12 & 13, Block A, Stone Creek Retail Addition being a 5.96-
acre tract of land identified as Lot 11, Block A, Stone Creek Retail Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 70 for limited General Retail (GR) District land uses,
situated within the North SH-205 Overlay (N. SH-205 OV) District, located at the northeast corner of the
intersection of SH-205 and Bordeaux Drive, and take any action necessary.

11



10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

P2022-014 - Consider a request by Dub Douphrate of Douphrate & Associates on behalf of Father Michael
Vinson of St. Benedict’s Anglican Church for the approval of a Final Plat for Lot 1, Block A, St. Benedict’s
Anglican Church Addition being a 7.424-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 3 & 10 of the W. B. Bowles
Survey, Abstract No. 12 and A. Hanna Survey Abstract No. 98, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas,
zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District, 1500 Sunset Hill Drive, and take any action necessary.

P2022-019 - Consider a request by Justin Lansdowne of McAdams Co. on behalf of John Delin of RW Ladera,
LLC for the approval of a Replat for Lots 2 & 3, Block A, Ladera Rockwall Addition being a 37.8-acre tract of
land identified as Lot 1, Block A, Ladera Rockwall Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Planned Development District 85 (PD-85), situated within the 205 By-Pass Overlay (205 BY-OV) and the East
SH-66 Overlay (E SH-66 OV) District, located at the northeast corner of the intersection of SH-66 and John
King Boulevard, and take any action necessary.

P2022-021 - Consider a request by David Shipman of Triten Real Estate Partners on behalf of Robert E.
Lambreth of BSKJ Development Corporation for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for Lot 1, Block A,
Revelation Addition being a 18.480-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 1, 1-3 & 1-7 of the J. M. Allen
Survey, Abstract No. 2, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated
within the SH-276 Overlay (SH-276 OV) District, addressed as 1725 SH-276, and take any action necessary.

P2022-022 - Consider a request by Gabriel Collins of Pacheco Koch a Westwood Company on behalf of Gary
Hancock of First United Methodist Church for the approval of a Replat for Lots 10 & 11, Block A, First United
Methodist Church Addition being a 17.821-acre tract of land identified as Lots 7 & 9, Block A, First United
Methodist Church Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District,
addressed as 1200 E. Yellow Jacket Lane, and take any action necessary.

MIS2022-007 - Consider a request Clark Staggs of Foxtrot 46 Development on behalf of Neil Gandy of ADD
Real Estates for the approval of a Miscellaneous Case for an Alternative Tree Mitigation Settlement
Agreement for a 6.60-acre tract of land being a portion of Tract 21 of the D. Harr Survey, Abstract No. 102,
City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, generally located on the north
side of Airport Road east of the intersection of Airport Road and John King Boulevard, and take any action
necessary.

Consider approval of an ordinance amending the Rockwall Economic Development Corporation (REDC)
budget for fiscal year 2022, and take any action necessary.

Mayor Pro Tem Hohenshelt moved to approve the entire Consent Agenda (#s 1, 2, 3,4, 5,6, 7,
8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15). Councilmember Joriff seconded the motion. The ordinance
captions were read as follows:

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 22-23
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-276

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
ENDING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 75 (PD-75) [ORDINANCE NO. 16-01] AND
Z UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF
CKWALL AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT
IP) FOR RESIDENTIAL INFILL IN AN ESTABLISHED SUBDIVISION TO ALLOW THE
NSTRUCTION OF A SINGLE-FAMILY HOME ON A 0.1650-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND,
NTIFIED AS LOT 985A, ROCKWALL LAKE ESTATES #2 ADDITION, CITY OF
CKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED
D DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL
NDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO
DUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00)0 FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A
/ERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN
*ECTIVE DATE.

12



CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 22-24

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
ENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY
ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO CHANGE THE ZONING FROM
AGRICULTURAL (AG) DISTRICT TO APLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 95 (PD-95)
R NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES (NS) DISTRICT LAND USES ON THE SUBJECT
OPERTY, BEING A 173.00-ACRE TRACT OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS TRACT 7-1 OF THE
H. BAIRD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 25 AND LOT 1, BLOCK A, ROCKWALL CCA
DITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS AND MORE FULLY
SCRIBED HEREIN BY EXHIBIT ‘A’ AND DEPICTED HEREIN BY EXHIBIT ‘B’; PROVIDING
R SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE
M OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR
EVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN
*ECTIVE DATE.

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 22-25

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
ENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY
ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO CHANGE THE ZONING FROM
AGRICULTURAL (AG) DISTRICT TO APLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 94 (PD-94)
R NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES (NS) DISTRICT LAND USES ON THE SUBJECT
OPERTY, BEING A 76.068-ACRE TRACT OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS TRACTS 14-01 & 14-
OF THE J. M. GLASS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 88, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL
UNTY, TEXAS AND MORE FULLY DESCRIBED HEREIN BY EXHIBIT ‘A’ AND DEPICTED
REIN BY EXHIBIT ‘B’; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A
NALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00)
R EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A
PEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS
ORDINANCE NO. 22-26

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,

ENDING THE BUDGET OF THE CITY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2021
ROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2022; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The motion to approve passed by a vote of 7 ayes with 0 nays.

X.  APPOINTMENT ITEMS

1. Appointment with Planning & Zoning Commission representative to discuss and answer
any questions regarding planning-related cases on the agenda.

Jerry Welch of the city’s Planning & Zoning Commission came forth and briefed the Council on
recommendations of the Commission relative to planning-related items on tonight’s meeting
agenda. Council took no action following his briefing.

13



Appointment with representatives of the Rockwall Fire Department's "Explorer Program" to hear update
regarding the program, and take any action necessary.

Chief Cullins introduced 2 members of his team that oversee this program. An informational
video presentation regarding the program was played. After the video, various
Councilmembers provided positive comments related to the program. No action was taken.

Xl.  AcTION ITEMS

1.

MIS2022-010 - Discuss and consider a request by Michael Hampton of 549 Crossing, LP on behalf of Justin
Webb and Russell Phillips of Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC for the approval of a Miscellaneous Case for a
Variance to the Utility Placement requirements in the General Overlay District Standards to allow overhead
utilities in conjunction with raw land and a Retail Store with Gasoline Sales on a 34.484-acre tract of land
identified as Tracts 17-5 of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County,
Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally
located at east of the intersection of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] and S. FM-549, and take any action necessary

Planning Director, Ryan Miller, provided background information pertaining to this agenda
item. The applicant is requesting the City Council grant a variance to the underground
requirements to allow overhead power lines along SH-205 and the current alignment of FM-
549. In the applicant’s letter, the applicant has stated that Farmers Electric Cooperative would
need to relocate these lines in the future. Staff has requested that the applicant provide
additional information from Farmers Electric Cooperative showing an itemization of how the
costs in the letter were calculated; however, the applicant has stated that Farmers Electric
Cooperative has not been able or willing to provide additional details on how the costs were
calculated. Staff requested this information from the applicant to try and ascertain if the
improvements being required by Farmers Electric Cooperative were simply related to the burial
of the lines or if they are requiring the applicant to make system-wide improvements affecting
properties not associated with the burial of the lines for this project.

According to Section 09.02, Variances to the General Overlay District Standards, of Article 11,
Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC),
“...an applicant may request the Planning and Zoning Commission grant a variance to any
provision contained in Section 06.02, General Overlay District Standards, of Article 05, District
Development Standards, where unique or extraordinary conditions exist or where strict
adherence to the technical requirements of this section would create an undue hardship.” Mr.
Miller explained that variances to the unground utility requirements are discretionary decisions
that are considered on a case-by-case basis by the City Council pending a recommendation from
the Planning and Zoning Commission. On April 26, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission
reviewed the applicant’s request and approved a motion to recommend denial by a vote of 5-
1, with Commissioner Welch dissenting and Commissioner Womble being absent.

Mayor Fowler made an observation regarding Councilmember Daniels’s dislike of variances.
He then asked Mr. Daniels to speak. Mr. Daniels stated he is a stickler when it comes to
variances and he does like to have a ‘good reason’ for when the City does one. He cited an
example of when Ridge Road was re-done. The voters decided that they did not want to pay
for the underground utilities, and he believed that was a mistake in the end. Not only is it
unsightly, but there is also more downtime/maintenance work. His point was many times we
have a developer come in and - as Mr. Hohenshelt and others have stated — they ask Council

14



to solve their economic problem; basically, so they can make more money. Councilman Daniels
went on to state that his opinion, in this case, is the city would not be lining this developer’s
pockets by doing this. This is a cost that they are going to have to incur at a dollar-for-dollar
cost. Doing that will add to our tax base, which in turn will help the residents. He then stated
he has no issue with allowing this variance.

Following Mr. Daniel’s comments, Councilmember Dana Macalik made a motion to approve
MIS2022-010 and Councilmember Daniels seconded the motion. The motion to approve passed
by a vote of 7 ayes with 0 nays.

MIS2022-009 - Discuss and consider a request by Stephen Geiger of Rayburn Electric Cooperative, Inc. for
the approval of a Miscellaneous Case for a Special Exception to the fence standards on a 58.72-acre tract
of land identified as Tract 3 of the W. H. Barnes Survey, Abstract No. 26, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County,
Texas, zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District and Commercial (C) District, situated within the SH-205
Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally located at the northwest corner of the intersection of S. Goliad
Street [SH-205] and Mims Road, and take any action necessary.

Planning Director, Ryan Miller, provided background information pertaining to this agenda
item. The applicant -- Stephen Geiger of Rayburn Country Electric Cooperative, Inc. -- has
submitted a request for an exception to allow the construction of a six (6) foot chain-link fence
around the subject property. The subject property is a 58.72-acre tract of vacant land situated
at the northwest corner of the intersection of Mims Road and S. Goliad Street [SH-205] that is
zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District and Commercial (C) District. According to the applicant’s
letter, Rayburn Country Electric Cooperative, Inc. purchased the subject property to ensure that
they would have land to expand their business in the future. Unfortunately, they have had
issues with illegal dumping on the newly acquired site and are looking for a way to secure the
property. In order to achieve this, the applicant is proposing to construct a six (6) foot chain-
link fence that will start south of the City’s lift station on Mims Road, extend east along Mims
Road to S. Goliad Street, turn north and extend along S. Goliad Street to the northern property
boundary, and turn west following the existing property line approximately 530-feet (see
Figure 1 below). The applicant is proposing to set the fence back 20-feet from the property line
(i.e. at the front building setback line) along Mims Road and back 50-feet from the property
line (i.e. at the front building setback line) adjacent to S. Goliad Street.

According to Subsection 08.04(A), Fence Standards for Properties in a Commercial District, of
Article 08, Landscape and Fence Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), “(n)on-
required fences in the Neighborhood Services (NS), General Retail (GR), and Commercial (C)
Districts shall be constructed of materials outlined in Subsection 8.02(B); however, wood and
vinyl coated chain-link shall be prohibited.” In addition, Subsection 08.04(C), Fence Standards
for Properties in an Industrial District, of Article 08, Landscape and Fence Standards, of the
Unified Development Code (UDC) states, “(n)on-required fences in the Heavy Commercial (HC),
Light Industrial (LI), and Heavy Industrial (HI) Districts shall be constructed of materials outlined
in Subsection 8.02(B); however, the wood shall be prohibited.” As stated above, the applicant
is proposing a six (6) foot chain-link fence, which is a not permitted fence material in either the
Commercial (C) District or the Heavy Commercial (HC) District. With this being said, the
applicant has stated that this is only a temporary solution intended to address their issues with
illegal dumping and to temporarily secure the property until future expansion. It is also worth
pointing out that the properties directly north (i.e. 2670 S. Goliad Street -- TransAm Trucking)

15



and south (i.e. 2890 S. Goliad Street -- EPES Transport System, LLC) of the subject property
currently have legal, non-conforming chain-link fences. Based on this, the applicant’s request
does not appear to change the essential character of the area; however, a request for an
exception for a fence is a discretionary decision for the Planning and Zoning Commission and
for the City Council.

According to Subsection 09.01, Exceptions to the General Standards, of Article 11, Development
Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified FIGURE 3: TRANSAM TRUCKING
Development Code (UDC), approval of any exception to the requirements of this section by the
Planning and Zoning Commission or City Council shall require a supermajority vote (i.e. three-
fourths vote of those members present), with a minimum of four (4) votes in the affirmative.”

On April 26, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission failed to get a supermajority vote for a
motion to approve the applicant’s request with the caveat that the fence be black vinyl coated
chain-link along S. Goliad Street [SH-205]. The P&Z motion failed by a vote of 4-2, with
Commissioners Chodun and Conway dissenting. In accordance with Subsection 09.01 of Article
11 of the Unified Development Code (UDC), the applicant has submitted a written letter to the
Director of Planning and Zoning requesting to appeal the Planning and Zoning Commission’s
decision to the City Council. It was noted that in order to approve the applicant’s request, the
City Council would need to approve a motion by a super-majority vote.

The applicant came forward and presented the case, generally describing to the council his
desire for approval of temporary, chain link fencing associated with this development.

Mayor Fowler commented this is an odd case, because it is in an overlay district, in a heavy
commercial district that is requiring something ornamental when it does not fit the zoning. He
also commented that this was not a hard case for him. He does not have an issue with the chain
link fence or the plastic siding on the front.

Councilmember Johannesen asked the applicant if he intends to replace the chain link fence
with the rod iron fence through the various phases of the project. The applicant responded,
“yes” and stated that chain link is currently surrounding the original tract of land.
Councilmember Johannesen inquired about the possibility of finding a way to essentially phase
in the rod iron fencing and do away with the chain link fencing. He generally indicated he has
the same concerns as the Planning & Zoning Commission had regarding putting a timer (so-to-
speak) on the building of the fence and having there be some sort of conditional agreement in
place in this regard.

”

Planning Director, Ryan Miller asked City Attorney, Frank Garza if staff can somehow work with
the developer through the provisions of the master plan in order to ensure that the chain link
fencing will eventually be replaced with a rod iron fence. Mr. Garza indicated that — yes - this
is possible. Mr. Garza clarified that — if for example, 30% of the development occurs in Phase 1,
then 30% of the chain link fence would need to come down and be replaced with rod iron. The
percentage of development that occurs in each phase will correspond with the percent of chain
link fencing that gets removed and replaced with rod iron. Mr. Garza clarified his understanding
that this applicant is asking for approval of ‘temporary’ chain link fencing that — as the
development progresses — will eventually be replaced with fencing that complies with the city’s
Code (rod iron).

16



Following various comments, Mayor Pro Tem Hohenshelt made a motion to approve MIS2002-
009 for the temporary use of chain link fencing, stipulating that - as development on the project
progresses (in percentages) - then an equal percentage of the chain link fencing will come down
and rod iron fending will be installed in its place. Councilmember Jorif seconded the motion.
The motion passed by a vote of 7 ayes with 0 nays.

3. Discuss and consider an ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances in Ch. 36, Article IV, Division 2. 'ART
Review Team Commission' to increase the composition of the board from five to seven members, and take
any action necessary. (1st reading)

Councilmember Macalik made a motion to approve an ordinance amending the Code of
Ordinances in Ch. 36, Article IV, Division 2. 'ART Review Team Commission' to increase the
composition of the board from five to seven members. Mayor Pro Tem Hohenshelt seconded
the motion. Indication was given that there are more residents interested in serving on this
Commission than there are seats available, which is the reason for this proposed ordinance
change. The motion then passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays.

4. Discuss and consider appointment(s) to the city's ART Commission, and take any action necessary.

Councilmember Macalik moved to appoint Sean Charles Martin, to the city’s ART Commission
to replace former member, Bonnie Lankford who is moving out of the city. She included in her
motion that he will finish out Ms. Lankford’s August 2022 term and thereafter continue serving
a full, two-year term until August of 2024. Mayor Fowler seconded the motion, which passed
by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays.

XIl.  CiITY MANAGER'S REPORT, DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS AND RELATED DISCUSSIONS PERTAINING TO CURRENT CITY ACTIVITIES,
UPCOMING MEETINGS, FUTURE LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES, AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS.

Building Inspections Department Monthly Report - March 2022

Fire Department Monthly Report - March 2022

Parks & Rec. Department Monthly Report - March 2022

Police Department Monthly Report - March 2022

Sales Tax Historical Comparison

oy e wNPR

Water Consumption Historical Statistics

No discussion took place related to departmental reports, and Council took no action related
to them. City Manager Mary Smith said that Police Department’s South office location is finally
occupied now, which is great news for staff who recently moved into that space. An Open
House and Ribbon Cutting will be held at that facility on Thursday, May 19*. She also stated
that Farmers Market begins this weekend on the downtown square. In addition, the city’s
Founders Days Festival is also coming up on May 21%. Council took no action related to Mrs.
Smith’s comments.

XV. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Fowler adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

17



PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS ON THIS
16" DAY OF MAY, 2022.

KEVIN FOWLER, MAYOR
ATTEST:

KRISTY TEAGUE, CITY SECRETARY

18



CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 22-27

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
IN CH. 36. STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND PUBLIC PLACES;
ARTICLE IV. ART IN PUBLIC PLACES MASTER PLAN;
DIVISION 2. ART REVIEW TEAM (ART) COMMISSION; SEC. 36-
77. “ESTABLISHED,” SUBSECTION (a)(1)a. “COMPOSITION”
TO CHANGE THE REQUIRED COMPOSITION FROM A FIVE (5)
MEMBER COMMISSION TO A SEVEN (7) MEMBER
COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR REPEALING, SAVINGS AND
SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Rockwall City Council, in order to facilitate more participation by
members of the public who may wish to serve, has determined that the following composition for
the city’s Art Review Team (ART) Commission is in the best interest of the public:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, TEXAS:

Section 1. That the Code of Ordinances in Chapter 36. Streets, Sidewalks, and
Public Places; Article IV. Art in Public Places Master Plan; Division 2. Art Review Team (ART)
Commission; Section 36-77. “Established;” Subsection (a)(1)a. “Composition” is hereby
amended to henceforth read in its entirety as follows:

(@) (1) The art review team (ART) commission shall consist of five seven members, who
shall all be "interested citizens" appointed by the city council. All team members
should possess knowledge of, or have an interest in contemporary, visual art,
artistic principles and art media.

a. The art review team (ART) commission shall consist of five seven regular
members appointed by a majority of the city council. A staff liaison will be
appointed by the city manager.

Section 2. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict;

Section 3. That if any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this
ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or illegal, such decision shall not affect
the validity of the remaining sections of this ordinance. The City Council hereby declares that
it would have passed this ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause, or phrase thereof,
irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or
phrases be declared void;

Section 4. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances, in conflict herewith are to the

extent of such conflict hereby repealed. The balance of such ordinance is hereby saved from
repeal;

19



Section 5. That this Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage
and approval and it is so resolved.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, this 16" day of MAY, 2022.

Kevin Fowler, Mayor
ATTEST:

Kristy Teague, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Frank Garza, City Attorney

1stReading: 05-02-2022

2" Reading: 05-16-2022

20



\

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager
CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning
DATE: May 16, 2022
SUBJECT: P2022-015; PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR VALLIS GREENE
Attachments
Case Memo

Development Application
Location Map

Preliminary Plat

Preliminary Landscape Plan
Preliminary Treescape Plan
Preliminary Drainage Plan
Preliminary Utility Plan

Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Mike Peoples for
the approval of a Preliminary Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision consisting of 182 single-
family residential lots on a 93.97-acre tract of land identified as Tract 4 & 4-01 of the M. B.
Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a portion of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the
W. M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Planned Development District 93 (PD-93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses,
situated within the SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, addressed as 1936 SH-66, and take any
action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposed
Preliminary Plat.

21



CITY OF ROCKWALL
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
s 385 S. GOLIAD STREET « ROCKWALL, TX 75087
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 « EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

TO: Mayor and City Council

DATE: May 16, 2022

APPLICANT: Ryan Joyce; Michael Joyce Properties

CASE NUMBER: P2022-015; Preliminary Plat for Vallis Greene
SUMMARY

Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Mike Peoples for the approval of a Preliminary
Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision consisting of 182 single-family residential lots on a 93.97-acre tract of land identified as
Tract 4 & 4-01 of the M. B. Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a portion of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the W.
M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 93 (PD-
93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, situated within the SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, addressed as 1936
SH-66, and take any action necessary.

PLAT INFORMATION

M The purpose of the applicant's request is to Preliminary Plat a 93.97-acre parcel of land (i.e. Tract 4 & 4-01 of the M. B.
Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a portion of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the W. M. Dalton Survey,
Abstract No. 72) to show the future establishment of 182 single-family residential lots and six (6) open space lots (i.e. Lots
1-25, Block A; Lots 1-21, Block B; Lots 1-24, Block C; Lots 1-16, Block D; Lots 1-32, Block E; Lots 1-13, Block F; Lots 1-8,
Block G; Lots 1-31, Block H; Lots 1-18, Block | Vallis Greene Subdivision). The proposed Preliminary Plat also lays out
the necessary easements (e.g. fire lane, public access/right-of-way, utilities, and drainage) for the future development of
the residential subdivision. Staff should note that the applicant has submitted a Master Plat [i.e. Case No. P2022-016]
concurrently with this Preliminary Plat.

M The subject property was annexed on March 16, 1998 by Ordinance No. 98-10 [Case No. A1998-001]. At the time of
annexation, the subject property was zoned Agricultural (AG) District. According to the Rockwall Central Appraisal District
(RCAD), currently situated on the subject property is: [1] a 2,500 SF single-family home constructed in 1958, [2] a ~1,856
SF covered porch constructed in 1958, [3] a 400 SF storage building constructed in 1900, and [4] a 96 SF storage
building with a 240 SF covered canopy constructed in 2007. On April 18, 2022, the City Council approved a zoning
change [Case No. Z2022-010; Ordinance No. 22-22] for the subject property from Agricultural (AG) District to Planned
Development District 93 (PD-93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses.

M On May 3, 2022, the Parks and Recreation Board reviewed the Preliminary Plat and made the following
recommendations concerning the proposed subdivision:

(1) The property owner shall use the pro-rata equipment fees of $105,014.00 (i.e. $577.00 x 182 Lots) and the cash-in-
lieu of land fees of $110,838.00 (i.e. $609.00 x 182 Lots) to provide amenity to the four (4) acre tract of land (i.e.
Tract 13-01 of the W. M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72) in accordance with Ordinance No. 22-22 (i.e. Planned
Development District 93 [PD-93)).

(2) The property owner shall provide receipts to the Director of Parks and Recreation showing that the amenities
provided are equal to or greater than the fees assessed.

M The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this plat -- conforming to the
requirements for plats as stipulated by the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is recommended
for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL
22



M Conditional approval of this plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the
Conditions of Approval section below.

M With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial
compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

If the City Council chooses to approve the Preliminary Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision, staff would propose the following
conditions of approval:

(1) All technical comments from City Staff (i.e. Engineering, Planning and Fire Department) shall be addressed prior to
submittal of civil engineering plans; and,

(2) The development shall adhere to the recommendations made by Parks and Recreation Board; and,

(3) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Preliminary Plat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the
Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city
adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by
the state and federal government.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

On May 10, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the preliminary plat by
a vote of 6-0, with Commissioner Womble absent.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL
23



— STAFF USE ONLY

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

12 -0IS
{ED ACCEPTED BY THE
CITY ENGINEER HAVE

PLANNING & ZONING CASENO. |7 00
City of Rockwall NOTE: THE APPLICATION IS NOT CONSIDER
; . CITY UNTIL THE PLANNING DIRECTOR AND
Planning and Zoning Department SIGNED BELOW,
385 S. Goliad Street DIRECTOR OF PHNN!%:
Rockwall, Texas 75087 CITY ENGINEER!
PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX BELOW TO INDICATE THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT REQUEST [SELECT ONLY ONE BOX]:
PLATTING APPLICATION FEES: ZONING APPLICATION FEES:

[J MASTER PLAT ($100.00 + $15.00 ACRE) ' [0 ZONING CHANGE ($200.00 +$15.00 ACRE) '

JRPRELIMINARY PLAT ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE)

SITE PLAN APPLICATION FEES:
[ SITE PLAN ($250.00 +$20.00 ACRE)
[J AMENDED SITE PLAN/ELEVATIONS/LANDSCAPING PLAN ($100.00)

ASE USE THE EXACT ACREAGE
3TS ON LESS THAN ONE ACRE, R
ED TO THE APPLICATION FEE

" IN DETERMINING THE FEE, PLEA
PER ACRE AMOUNT. FOR REQUES
= A $1,000.00 FEE WILL BE ADD
INVOLVES CONSTRUCTION WITH
PERMIT.

O SPECIFIC USE PERMI]‘ ($200.00 +$15.00 ACRE|

[ FINAL PLAT ($300.00 +$20.00 ACRE) ' [ PD DEVELOPMENT PLANS ($200.00 + $15.00 AGRE) *

[ REPLAT ($300.00 +$20.00 ACRE) OTHER APPLICATION FEES:

[0 AMENDING OR MINOR PLAT ($150.00) [0 TREE REMOVAL ($75.00)

[ PLAT REINSTATEMENT REQUEST ($100.00) [ VARIANCE REQUEST/SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS (§100.00) *
NOTES:

OUT OR NOT IN COMPLIANCE Ti

1&2

EN MULTIPLYING BY THE
ND UP TO ONE (1) ACRE.
FOR ANY REQUEST THAT
D AN APPROVED BUILDING

PROPERTY INFORMATION [pLEASE PRINT]
aoDRess (4G Fm iidi Weckwall T 75¢87
susDiviSion ABS ACI2Z ; MB JTJones "Tmﬁr' g-c|
GENERAL LOCATION APF”"" 250 f;,_+ ec st c( He intecsecton j:;liub
ZONING, SITE PLAN AND PLATTING INFORMATION (PLEASE PRINT]
CURRENT ZONING Hcyu w b ok CURRENT USE ;\3\4 ;m‘\kuﬁk
PROPOSEDZONNG  Planned Dtvelopmeat 1D vgk 1 F- PROPOSED USE Sdle T—’M\‘.lv’
ACREAGE Gif, (3 P LOTS [CURRENT] | 1 LOTS [PROPOSED)

[0 SITE PLANS AND PLATS: BY CHECKING THI
REGARD TO ITS APPROVAL PROCESS, AND FAILURE TO ADDRESS ANY OF |STA
RESULT IN THE DENIAL OF YOUR CASE.

Lot

as £ Finiy

J

S BOX YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT DUE TO THE PASSAGE OF HB3167 THE CITY NO LONG
FF’S COMMENTS BY THE DATE PROVIDED ON THE DEVE

BLOCK

182

ER HAS FLEXIBILITY WITH
ILOPMENT CALENDAR WILL

OWNER/APPLICANT/AGENT INFORMATION [PLEASE PRINTICHECK THE PRIMARY CONTACT/ORIGINAL SIGNATURES ARE REQUIRED]

] OWNER [ APPLICANT
CONTACT PERSON CONTACT PERSON
ADDRESS ADDRESS

CITY, STATE & ZIP
PHONE

E-MAIL
/)
NOTARY VERIFICATION (reQuIRED] Y s AT
, o A
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED M/ /< et / Coy ’/’? < [OWNER|
STATED THE INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION TO BE TRUE AND CERTIFIED THE FOLLOWING: a

CITY, STATE & ZIP
PHONE
E-MAIL

THE UNDERSIGNED, WHO

“ HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM THE OWNER FOR THE PURPOSE OF THIS APPLICATION; ALL INFORMATION SUBMITTED HEREIN IS TRUE AND CORRECT; AND THE APPLICATION FEE OF

_ TO COVER THE COST OF THIS APPLICATION, HAS BEEN PAID TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL ON THIS THE

DAY OF

20 BY SIGNING THIS APPLICATION, | AGREE THAT THE CITY OF ROCKWALL (.E. “CITY") IS AUTHORIZED

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THIS APPLICATION TO THE PUBLIC. THE CITY IS ALSO AUTHORIZED AND PERMITTED TO REPRODUCE ANY

SUBMITTED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, IF SUCH REPRODUCTION 1S ASSOCIATED OR IN RESPONSE TO A REQUEST FOR PUBLIC INFORMA

1

AND PERMITTED TO PROVIDE
COPYRIGHTED INFORMATION

.................

-V
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS THE , 20 Z s

OWNER'S SIGNATURE M

DR OF ﬂ/”r/

rm—————

3 5@%,3

.............

DBERT LEE BASS
(OTARY PUBLIC

ID# 12344082
ofTexas. . .
. Exp. 06-05-2024

NOTARY RUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

MARSeas s s o

b Salho [ Fua i



0 445 890 |

....

ot A ) g

City of Rockw

al I The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

Planning & Zoning Department to provide timely and accurate information, we make no

385 S. Goliad Street guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

Rockwall, Texas 75032 or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a

(P): (972) 771-7745 particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of 2
the user.

(W): www.rockwall.com



-

ST . N Ny T v - — g mrtel N S -
N . T i ] wes e\ [ L R Re — =\ M e — — —. /| Seo = SN . OPEN SPACE ACRES
R P s ([ 1 2R R \ \ — e T e \ L < — ' _CORNELIUSRD N Lo [
N7/ Z«p pRReL /]/ | e ‘\\T if// N WDRRET 17 \ \, ngimi\l ROCKWALL=GITY_ LIMITS N [ \ A — e FLLOOD PLAIN 29.72
>~ — % T T — ! — — — — 2
N e NS S S 1, N A OTHER 13.06
/ / L - - :- &/ . CORNELIUS RD
// / —0 B a6 T — J \ \ - \‘\ﬁ / ) TOTAL 42 78
7 g A DR OPEN SPACE RATIO* |
1, DRRCT. I /"k 4 \ \ N —_ N
e T = - IR A AN A BN ol I [(20.72/2) + 13.06] / 94.13 = 29.7% L~
2. BEGINNINGDR J7{1} T > o SBE4SCE 289.85 = e N — = ) N8912'20°E_ 657.00 _ T T T T f ) : ) ) \
= e G 7 e = =N e | K g e P Iy e R = - wernme\ TN
‘UQ“T T L:ma — il ‘3@(3’ fpatlc .00 DED‘C:E:SD'SS"E 100.00 N2 2 8 £ ; fi - , - L — N .
A N PN/ s S PR A e e = B i i ¢ < e b T / *ASSUMING HALF OF FLOODPLAIN VICINITY MAP
y; /// . DE\AGS}—{ETMEONF{WAY 130815; é 130§ASF\ E\BLOEKA % R i 132§ZSF, ;;ll e 130§OSF i/ 37 g 1%;‘8“ O ,.% 114955F\§ 113725F§ ‘é' %HO, § 18984 SF {/@ VOLUM':S;ES;EZELA%E 190 _ e P _ N.T.S.
5T VOL. 46, PG. 249 2 N 5> 13060 SF—| 513026 5F -5 e 2 p S 13000 SF 2 @ A~ _ 7 wy Lo — I,  ,DRRCT T —
g 7/ P N e 1 o N I R N e = g L -
’ / / \ {\ / / Sy =1 _Lm;-ﬂm _:700?3—_ _,/_:5:3“1 w”%% N ] — - ——l__; N&TS a s o E i R i 9 P - - -
| 8 N T — S L N e A1 e = —
)| /\‘ J { /1) 7/ s o _iw;m Cleig T S Az ) DN e N GENERAL NOTES:
_ l [ ‘ \ / // / / g 100355,; 3‘ = i iOEXZ(U:)_—’,::}i:—ET— U] ;HW ):;;iF 1| " - § { E 3 o élOSSSSSFm E |jNEE}DS:;‘ZW7 g | /"({L _— - P — - -
WY e J N Tl i I BRSNS s ol Ol Pyl oAl | WML ) - 1. OPEN SPACE LOTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOA. LEGEND
—_— e L —T—ssrs0 W 00 & SSTS0E N 12000 | ol H 2 BLOCK | 2 H ! NB§2050'E 126,04 <& e . -
N 7 o ( Vo / / / //_”E§§ ——T/—g | s i s» e -y 20 B i ] 711_—/— : _ o P —~ r 2. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION WILF BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER, ° Point of Curvature or
BT AN [/ _/ AN | aiose g d e g1 B [{I e |3 o/ R P g g Zpat 16— =~ / ROADWAY & DRAINAGE AS FOLLOWS: .
~ T s WA / //// ~ 13\ - e Hl i w gan” |y I _ | Bocl |2 BOUR e J 5 s ~ Tangency on Center Line
=TT TN N G Bl e g| S e R e E b g e [ oalf] o 7.1__7@ AT T 2.1. WATER — CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING WATER LINES AT SH 66 AND FM 1141
| S / | J// | \,ﬁ}?‘a\l"ig\“‘li ol o i e ARl B e q (b LR5RITES fore s e 0 L A e 2.2. WASTEWATER — CONNECTION TO EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE AT SH 66 @ 1/2" Iron rod set with a
N, A A 1 | I T A P e = v | = L=t Bl e 7 ¢, 7 = 7 2.3. ROADWAY — CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING ROADWAYS SH 66 & FM 1141 llow plasti tamped
¥ / /( c Y s/ |/ ‘ //} E ] |\ L T m_ T Az~ 5, 3 N G . = = w / e Vs , yellow plastic cap stampe
ol N /// 1 7 INEI RSNG| 1T W e~ — [~ R T A 2.4. DRAINAGE — DRAINAGE TO SQUABBLE CREEK AND GREENE'S LAKE "IVC" (unless otherwise noted)
. J wan 15'\EL AT 5 @ Lzzg‘m';% h ,E\\“:‘G( (@ L T e e — 2 778 st “ :’O R / ” .
y o SRR Vi /////7//’ ///f/l/// Mgt S N SEELT T yf% 7, \\\ | ;- @ 1/2° RF (unless othervise noted)
AR Ty /////// R stReETD AR - I | I o {0005, [ oty 7505 [3 7055 00l N iy A AC  Acre
ey A7 7 ////// l T ZTRET AN ¢\ ) e IS * T IR oL [ BL  Building Li
[ P [ g A e A\ N W L N Ml BT S T 3% YN N RN uilding Line
\ ! / r | K /// | opoas E as AEODT WA WG L5~ = o A = g \ / \\ AN N\ \ C1 C N
‘ { [ / \ /( / / 5 7"4°5F‘§ 7A4°SF§ BoaIsE S\ ‘P'%‘ b z%%e; (v \5 1929 g -1 N 2 T S \ & AN N \ N \ urve NO.
[) N\\ ‘\ %\ \\\ Al \\\\V/ ///’/// LT e __fg; NS Pt z})gct} R TS i i i\ \\ N \\\ \\\ \\\ N <CM> Control Monument
RN Il U = N N, | el R et L? AN NN DE Drainage Easement
VN | e iy L NN OO N )
ZONED:\ A \\\\\ \\\ ///lllfl f - \i\\\i\f‘”«gfis\\ - = o TR A s e ~— : |\\ N\ \\ \ \\\ \\\ \ DUE  Drainage Utility Easement
7 © V.E. (TYP. 50° ROM. B9, 20'x20 A 13 = ¢
R AN | / N NN i s s 4] H e | o] PR Bl S N - ine 1o.
N \\\\\\\ \ /M” I ) S \\s\\\\\ AR i e i e VRS NGNS Line | Length | Direction GVl |Length |Radius|  Delta | S | Chord Bearing S Square Feet
NN N B ANRNAN A\ BLock el )\ NV B e e TR wos N~ TR . 22" aq" Utility E t
g RV J AN R N\ e BPER e e e N i Il i By [ TR, Sl > L1 | 62.35 | N83" 33’ 49'E UE ity Lasemen
\\\ ) \\E\\\\\\\\ \llH / f // /\\\\\\\\\\\\\ N\ — o &/ \‘\H NI i w@é— . BT — C1 | 361.57 |2824.93| 007°20°00” | 361.32 | N86* 53’ 49"E VE Visibility Easement
" , /t i N N\ I A 3 pois| 4z L 4 .01 | N89* 31" 25'E _
Vs ZONED: PD-93 /7 NN W s M N\ TaiEL SRR 2 |520.55 | 517.68 | 05736'49" | 498.90| No4" 24° 40°E D.RR.C.T.= Deed Records of Rockwal
AR Wy i : L7 NN e BT 53 327
BN N | W / y \ \ \ N R oo L ) el 57 K L3 | 78.43 | S5 53 32"E County, Texas
N o e\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\ / /) USE: SINGLE / \ AR i enpicam 1 I A AR T i — C3 | 164.63 | 50.00 | 188°39°09” | 99.72 | S69° 57 14"E
— AR\ ] / / FAMILY / MU ANV Rt E i ~ L4 | 1692 | N2726 STTW —— e
2019000001655+ ARRRIY \ / / H P AR 7 F—tr] §l| '7554]5; 9 T H i —~ . C4 | 301.18 |2615.00| 006°35'56" | 301.01 | N89° 08" 59"W
- h/" ’ < \ \ \\\\\\\\\\ \\%\\ / / / N 4 / J 1 / - %\\ VA L N ( Ilg \l ( ‘\1 * oot H 54I [ o 12:55 310709 57¢ 20" ’ ?
-~ w A\ (7] 2 9792 SF B E i ° °
/ o PN N S ] / / e R e £ ] R e e R omeehee (T o {5271 576 39 0w C5 |222.86(2025.00| 006718'20" | 222.74| S89° 00 11"E
TR \\%\\\\\\\\ AN OPeN / / Igr o o — RN i _ AT li s \ )\ N N / : - ' ho?
C_ 7 =— N\ QN | seacE ¢ Lol R SUNRAR I ¥ . C6 | 69.85 |500.00 | 00800'17" | 69.80 | NO6* 09’ 29”"W
ZARESIN SN N N\ / / e 7 ot I A R T =— ~_ ZONED: AG| . | 7 | 1415 | nso 31" 257
— AAH T HY f & /{} I o e [ T e e SRR o7 | 54.98 | 35.00 | 09000°00" | 49.50 | Sa7- 09’ 21"E
Q Q\\\\\\\X{&\\\\%\\\\\\ / ) /° / \ A s \ e \ L2 =y o VRN | L8 | 22.86 | N89" 31" 257E
AN RN SONREN L S | / / /;,I e i R S " fTReELS S i AN CAN FAMLY PARTERSHP LD, | | C8 | 58.61 | 300.00| 011*11°35" | 58.51 | N82° 14’ 52"E
~=7 ¢ h \\\\ AN \\i%%s&\\v\ \ / / / / ’ / 7 23%4 : E ’mg_ — | s 3 N g 2 Bk ) ]g uoms e \ da ) DOGUMENT No. 2006-00386788 ~ \
- \\ | — 5 : —_ — =7, - z| X7 g o - Al ’ ’ ” ’ ”
ST N T NN AN R > 7 I W i e -~ — " L A A AN B C9 |502.66 | 320.00 | 090°00°01" | 452.55| S47° 09" 21"E
\ 5?»5%17, \ \ \ \\\§§\§\\ >\ :\\\\\ \J\ — // 7 //\ //I / Il x | : 3 s «lsssx‘"’ /;;12—_\‘5: 3 % 1 Y 74385Fé S & z I/ / ; > / / / / / \ \
T Ty \ AN \\\§\§§\\% == s i /\ BN [ s i G e 2| 7HOSF ) 3 ot N §} molaossrf/ A /o \ C10 | 55.29 | 35.00 | 090°30'10” | 49.71 | N46° 54’ 16"W
~ - N T OO Dy, S L w7 ", //L DO RRE e o — o e e T TS ; NN
~ }\\\ S . = | ™ — S \\\\\i\\§\§ S N \§;\\\\Q _ Sy /}/ NN T e AT a2 sU e NN N C11 | 54.98 | 35.00 | 090°00°00" | 49.50 | S47° 09’ 21"E 200 100 0 200 400
N \ NN NN T O vy, NN L e : e e BOCKE L gt B 8 =1 o -~
\\\ \\L\\/ \\\ \ Ny \’ /‘5\\\\\\:\\\\\§\§§ §\“\> >j§) R \ \ \i\\ I S e a =2 OPEN&}\&& \\\ \\ C12 | 174.43 | 295.00 | 033'52'42" | 171.90 | S09° 21" 48"E — e —
G — ~ 2| : 22 |3 4 1 — £ 2297
N TS TSNS —o2— sz 8 a0t 1\ sosose |2 pe0sr N R T = J v N =
N \1\1\\\\“\ \\\ o 5/ i T e =, 4 N e s e 5’111 wie A~ T S C13 | 414.40 | 625.00 | 037'59'23" | 406.85| NO7* 18’ 28"W SCALE 1" = 200’
~ TN \\\ \ / Msor 0&3&85 S % ~ \\\\\ Tadose B \ 3 A e oy 618 — \ sgr 7 ~ ~ ™~ ~ —
N N \ D v = N SERE - NBB39'52°E 127.21" ~_ —_— . onpE!? ” ° ) ”
. \\\ | \\\Q\\\\\\/\)\ . 4%%;%%& \_ ) /\ \>§< \%\\i\ \ A - e o éll i \\ - C14 |140.82 | 395.00 | 020725'33" | 140.07 | SO1* 28’ 27°W PRELIMINARY PLAT
N 3\, 20 = L = == —55 & 2 Ely - — = — o, ’ ” ° ) ”
. AN r \\i\\\\\ \ \\ PUBLIC' SANITARY / / o\j\a ~ é\\ o e[ b \\5 864%“%7442“@ IDOE?SF\}I? J\ ILI mfz N \11\ - // c5 7853 | 53500 | 0082438 7848 NO4” 52 00'W
SEWER EASEMENT TN, L g rodg N\ VE TP 5 SGA%SF 7seose B 700 B B 3 o é - 4 E  — — 14 AP ) 2
\\\\ N N e /\ \ // g oo BT [l BO0F BXTR O N L e i . C16 | 51.69 | 35.00 | 084°37'10" | 47.12 | N40°" 58' 27'E VALLI S G R E E N E
N N ~ \ \ \\ BRRCT. /(< g;; 10020 SF = ZA l\@\\, 'Fé ! ~ y AN Nas-w';z'E \51$< \azvoo\ B % , fﬁt | — 4 — ~ _ T ;//, onn? » ° ) »
NN §\\\ \ gy S it e RN e e LT = - T C17 | 58.26 | 35.00 | 095222507 | 5177 | S49" 01" 33°E LOTS 1-25, BLOCK A; LOTS 1-21, BLOCK B;
T A - 2 21\ b s R 14 '5@7440%8 7440SF &) %v,g,z?rxfp?) L0358 — ~ — — = oA’ 2" o ’ »
 _N3TEEI"W 128.78" \\) S 52T \ 7\ sersVé\‘\ :\\gogo‘sp\%ﬁm{“ 705t | QD%ST N e el \\\ ~ /? o= C18 | 14.32 (1000.00| 000°49'13" | 14.32 | S88° 15" 16"W LOTS 1-32, BLOCK C; LOTS 1-16, BLOCK D;
N \ \ \ / //N_// - \\\\\\\\///// S 13 ! i’UEV‘Xng = iy QOUET 2 1S A &J 16 b N \ ~ - e - \
NN ~\ M — =T~ o VAN W S s = % o —F - ! LOTS 1-24, BLOCK E; LOTS 1-13, BLOCK F;
SO A wg s s T e e s LN X e RN W o= /)
SO N | \ 1 \\ DT T e &S 5 UL IR e ’Bg_ R T e o S S e \\ — - / LOTS 1-8, BLOCK G; LOTS 1-31, BLOCK H;
\\\ ]\ \\ / J \ \\\\\/// o \\ - \\5,8 N — ~ \\\ \ N VNB‘:::?ES;;“B‘\ _;}\ﬁ:g,_ 2 \zu‘ L\ N \%\ :jg /583“\5/'15:‘“ 2/58:& N O~ //;/7 ) / / / LOTS 1'18, BLOCK |
| / / ~ //\ ~ %2 ~- ™~ —_ AVIGATION EASEMENT (RPZ) N 5 :\ ) é':’;\ \) 22 \\g 2 é 2 3 % 83;3“% 9156 5F EE ~ - — \ ~ // / / /
| \\ ‘ N L‘ /ZO I\TEB : P\D_85 ~ 522\ N - AN \\ UNKHOUN FILING 70 \ \ oSt %\O\ 5 ilos?ssr %\95‘97% E :Leozs;z\‘" £e SN "§ // — // — N ~ / / / // % s 94.133 ACRES OR 4, 100,433.48 SQ. FT.
\ )/ b ° . i N Bﬂsw@ 20" SSE > \ \ N S3022'22E \ ; ,\ S — - — Ny . - \ / ‘
\ ((,///ﬁ ﬁ\l N = T o BTEES N m\ N . T N — / / /\ 182 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND
~ ~ : - - — —
\ \\\ \&K\ti////\\///’\\%@g\\ \\\\ \\\ \\ K\/ \s\\ \ \ \\ ¥“‘w’///“>\ \// \\ \ \\'\ L \\\ 6 OPEN SPACE LOTS
\{// - AVIGATION EASEMENT RPZ\ —~~ / —~ \
; ) \ \\ \\\\ N — % \\ UN\KNOWNQUNG(\NFg/ BN AN \ \\ \\ \\\\ \ \ "QPEN SPACE ~ ~— . ( \\ \ﬁl_\_%\*_&- SITUATED WITHIN A PORTION OF TRACT 25'1 & 26 AND
3 —— N _ . BE D 3 = = — — — '~
( vossh oo, Tu T O \\\ 3 NI | mTTEETS p N 2NN ALL OF TRACT 13 & 25 OF THE
N .- T T N — T TN -.:‘ 50 row [\] F? ~ —
N PRRRer - \%\ N \\ . \\ \\ \ m%igg,sa\\ bl O J/ oz o I] _— 7 T T :\ N WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72
h N —~ Z AN AN S xR EI - VOLUME 1081, PAGE 151 pd —~ L
SN . R NN N e AR | i S /i/// T /)/\ AND TRACT 4 & 4-01 OF THE
AN T N — EXISTING 12" §°§‘ z =TT — >~ . N N ° N — — P ‘_‘:dﬁ :‘h
\ . N e 5¢0\ PEDESTRE\?NST/LNC%EZSSS ~ \ \ “\WATERUNE. EASEMENT = é‘f: §< 3 n— N — / 7 ///? /Cg _ "géf - e M.B JONES SU RVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122
\\ NN \ ~ S NoAN \ N N Do e N \\ ~ ) ) 27 s/ - HILSE S. SALINAS < qu\ — =
AN % ~ - Ny NN > PR ENES — Va4 -~ DoGUNENT NO. - — | “g838&~ —
N Ve N\ % _ o~ N S Ny Qf coN, /o oo Sp88" - — CITY OF ROCKWALL
\\ \\\ N N \ _—__—_—7_-/_—_——59—:}% == —\3\ === == 3 \é - 66_ Z Y //// \ / y \ / < ‘P.R:.C.T. /ol ,§ 2 )
g \ N N 20007 ( o\ {
( N ¢ ( 7 = >
VL

‘ EXISTING 60" — \ o \ \ \\ ~ ~. - l/ ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS
< IS A - | N s o i s
NN )~ = SR = : | NI 3
DO ZoNED: ppo7d ) STEEERL | TN N LT A o L
\ . _ N VOL. 86, PG. 349\ 7 : SECE % y % g
\ . ~N \ Q
I R \ . \\ \
~

\ NN \\\ % - \ \ \\ o
\ W ZONED: AG ™ iy O \ \ N

N \ N .\

W\ \ AN N

N R N -~ NN \

May 2, 2022
SHEET 1 OF 2

\ ~ N

Owner/Applicant: Engineer/Surveyor:
Michael Joyce Properties Johnson Volk Consulting, Inc.
3767 Justin Road 704 Central Parkway East, Suite. 1200 '

7 JOHNSON VOLK

Rockwall, Texas 75087 Plano, Texas 75074 "

Phone: 512-965-6280 Phone: 972-201-3102 ay CONSULTING

Contact: Joel Richev. PE o Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033
ontact. Joel kichey, 704 Central Parkway East | Suite 1200 | Plano, TX 75074 | 9722013100

26


AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A LADERA ROCKWALL DOCUMENT NO. 20190000016594 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF MICHAEL L. PEOPLES VOLUME 1081, PAGE 151 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIKE PEOPLES  VOLUME 138, PAGE 106 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESSE JOHN GRIFFITH and SARAH KRISTIN GRIFFITH DOCUMENT NO. 20170000011478 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELDEN L. HAMPTON VOLUME 3127, PAGE 161 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT DOC. NO. 20190000004112 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 80' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF MIKE PEOPLES VOLUME 1679, PAGE 196 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF MIKE PEOPLES VOLUME 1679, PAGE 190 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.28 ACRES CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD. DOCUMENT NO. 2008-00396788 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE HILSE S. SALINAS DOCUMENT NO. 20210000000654 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50 ACRE TOMMY JOE GILLILAND DOCUMENT NO. 20190000009257 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVIGATION EASEMENT (RPZ) UNKNOWN FILING INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVIGATION EASEMENT (RPZ) UNKNOWN FILING INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVIGATION EASEMENT (RPZ) UNKNOWN FILING INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT VOL. 46, PG. 249 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMIT ZONE "A" FEMA  FIRM PANEL NOS.  48397C0030L, 48397C0035L & 48397C0045L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWALL CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5' ROW DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 20' SSE VOL. 2017, PG. 22703

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 30' NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER   DISTRICT OF TEXAS ESMT VOL. 56, PG. 349

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' ROW DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 20' SSE VOL. 2017, PG. 22703

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" WATERLINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25' PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5' ROW DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.000 ACRES (TRACT 2) BETTY BOGARD (VOL. 5428, PG. 237) D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RYAN S. HUDDIN AND JADA HUDDIN DOCUMENT NO. 20190000001989 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS VOLUME 58, PAGE 191 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A LADERA ROCKWALL DOCUMENT NO. 20190000016594 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 60' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. OPEN SPACE LOTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOA. OPEN SPACE LOTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOA. 2. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER, THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  PROPOSED SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER, PROPOSED SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER, SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER, WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER, BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER, SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  BY WATER, WASTEWATER, BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  WATER, WASTEWATER, WATER, WASTEWATER,  WASTEWATER, WASTEWATER, ROADWAY & DRAINAGE AS FOLLOWS:  2.1. WATER - CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING WATER LINES AT SH 66 AND FM 1141 WATER - CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING WATER LINES AT SH 66 AND FM 1141 2.2. WASTEWATER - CONNECTION TO EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE AT SH 66 WASTEWATER - CONNECTION TO EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE AT SH 66 2.3. ROADWAY - CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING ROADWAYS SH 66 & FM 1141 ROADWAY - CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING ROADWAYS SH 66 & FM 1141 2.4. DRAINAGE - DRAINAGE TO SQUABBLE CREEK AND GREENE'S LAKEDRAINAGE - DRAINAGE TO SQUABBLE CREEK AND GREENE'S LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF (unless otherwise noted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Point of Curvature or Tangency on Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1   

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curve No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BL    

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Control Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" Iron rod set with a yellow plastic cap stamped "JVC" (unless otherwise noted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Square Feet 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Esmt  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acre 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Visibility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.R.R.C.T.= Deed Records of Rockwall County, Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE  1" = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200


LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

BEING a tract of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.
JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that
tract of land described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed
Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in
Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas
and being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,
Page 190, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in
Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas
and being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume
1081, Page 151, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as
follows:

BEGINNING at a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80
foot right—of—way, for the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,
Page 15;

THENCE Easterly, with said south line, the following four (4) courses and distances:

North 83 degrees 33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod
with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right
having a central angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing
and distance of North 86 degrees 53 minutes 49 seconds East, 361.32 feet;

Easterly, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod
with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner;

South 86 degrees 46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron
rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “UVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the
left having a central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a
chord bearing and distance of North 64 degrees 24 minutes 40 seconds East, 498.90 feet;

Northeasterly, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod
with a yellow plastic cap stamped “UVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line
with the south line of Cornelius Road, a 60 foot right—of—way;

THENCE North 89 degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market
Road No. 1141 and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch
iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JUVC” set for corner;

THENCE South 00 degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an
existing fence, a distance of 300.96 feet to a fence corner post found for corner;

THENCE South 61 degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance
of 134.73 feet to a fence corner post found for corner;

THENCE North 00 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance
of 152.26 feet to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described
in Deed to City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall
County, Texas;

THENCE North 89 degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,
Texas tract and generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post
found for the southeast corner of said City of Rockwall, Texas tract;

THENCE South 01 degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron
rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “UVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of
land described in Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd.,, as recorded in Document No.
2008-00396788, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike
Peoples tract recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196;

THENCE South 01 degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence
corner post found for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in
Volume 1081, Page 151 and west line of said Cain Family Partnership Ltd. tract;

THENCE South 83 degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with
an existing fence, a distance of 258.34 feet to a fence corner post found for corner;

THENCE South 05 degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance
of 78.43 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC’ set for corner;

THENCE South 83 degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner
post found for corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume
1081, Page 151 and east line of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15;

THENCE South 01 degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84
feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State
Highway No. 66, a variable width right—of—way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.
Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract
recorded in Volume 1081, Page 151;

THENCE South 89 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04
feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC’ set for the southeast corner of
Lot 1, Block A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas
according to the Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall
County, Texas;

THENCE Northwesterly, with the north line of said Lot 1, the following five (5) courses and distances:

North 63 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,
a distance of 347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC set
for corner;

North 29 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1—inch red
boundary marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner;

North 65 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1—inch red
boundary marker stamped “‘G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner;

South 88 degrees 32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1—inch red
boundary marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner;

North 37 degrees 46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1—inch red
boundary marker stamped “‘G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples
tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 for an interior ell corner of said Lot 1;

THENCE North 01 degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 94.133 acres of land, more or less.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

To MRJOYCE, LLC; MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY
COMPANY:

I, Ryan S. Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify
that this plat is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all
corners are monumented as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,
conflicts or protrusions apparent on the ground.

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE
RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL
NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS
A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.

RYAN S. REYNOLDS
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
NO. 6385

SURVEYED ON THE GROUND: FEBRUARY 28, 2022

SCHEDULE B NOTES:

10e. EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS. (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE)

10f. EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS. (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE)

10g. EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS. (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE)

10h. EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS. (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE)

10i. EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,
COUNTY, TEXAS. (AS SHOWN ON SURVEY)

10j. EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL
COUNTY, TEXAS. (AS SHOWN ON SURVEY)

10k. EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,
DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS. (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE)

10l.  EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,
DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS. (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE)

10m. EASEMENT TO CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019—4112, DEED RECORDS,
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS. (AS SHOWN ON SURVEY)

Owner/Applicant:

Michael Joyce Properties
3767 Justin Road
Rockwall, Texas 75087
Phone: 512-965-6280

CORNELIUS RD

=

®
CD BOREN PRKY

AIRPORT RD

LAKE RAY HUBBARD | A =

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.
NOTES:

1. BASIS OF BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH
CENTRAL ZONE. DIRECTION FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A
BEARING AND DISTANCE OF S29°53'54"E, 2,758.60'.

2. THE SUBJECT TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE
OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN” AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD
AREAS (SFHAs) SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD” AS IDENTIFIED BY THE
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN
ON COMMUNITY PANEL NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS.

3. SURVEYOR ADDRESSED ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S
COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356—10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022
AND ISSUED FEBRUARY 22, 2022. NO FURTHER RESEARCH WAS PERFORMED BY SURVEYOR.

4. VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS/UTILITIES WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,
EXCAVATION OR EXPLORATION WAS PERFORMED FOR THIS SURVEY.

5. FENCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRAPHIC ONLY AND MAY MEANDER BETWEEN MEASURED LOCATIONS.

6. THE ACREAGE TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE
COURSES AND DISTANCES REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY. THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES
THAT MAY BE PRESENT DUE TO THE POSITIONAL ACCURACY OF THE BOUNDARY MONUMENTATION.

7. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS
THE PROPERTY OF THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE
EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY
ANYONE OTHER THAN THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR
FROM BURDEN OF ANY DAMAGES INCURRED.

8. THE TERM "CERTIFY” OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION
OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A
WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES
INVOLVED IN AND LIMITED TO THE TRANSACTION CLOSING AT THE TITLE COMPANY INDICATED HEREON.

PRELIMINARY PLAT
VALLIS GREENE

LOTS 1-25, BLOCK A; LOTS 1-21, BLOCK B;
LOTS 1-24, BLOCK C; LOTS 1-16, BLOCK D;
LOTS 1-32, BLOCK E; LOTS 1-13, BLOCK F;
LOTS 1-8, BLOCK G; LOTS 1-31, BLOCK H;
LOTS 1-18, BLOCK |
94.133 ACRES OR 4,100,433.48 SQ. FT.
182 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND
6 OPEN SPACE LOTS
SITUATED WITHIN A PORTION OF TRACT 25-1 & 26 AND
ALL OF TRACT 13 & 25 OF THE
WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72
AND TRACT 4 & 4-01 OF THE
M.B. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122

CITY OF ROCKWALL,

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS
P2022-015

May 2, 2022
SHEET 2 OF 2

Engineer/Surveyor:

Johnson Volk Consulting, Inc.

704 Central Parkway East, Suite. 1200 "‘V/ JOH NSON VOLK

Plano, Texas 75074
Phone: 972-201-3102
Contact: Joel Richey, PE

) CONSULTING

704 Central Parkway East | Suite 1200 | Plano, TX 75074 | 972.201.3100

27

/7 A Engineering Firm No. 11962/ Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033



AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE: To MRJOYCE, LLC; MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  MRJOYCE, LLC; MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY MRJOYCE, LLC; MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  LLC; MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY LLC; MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  RESOURCES GUARANTY RESOURCES GUARANTY  GUARANTY GUARANTY COMPANY:  I, Ryan S. Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Ryan S. Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify Ryan S. Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  S. Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify S. Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  the State Of Texas, do hereby certify the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  State Of Texas, do hereby certify State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Of Texas, do hereby certify Of Texas, do hereby certify  Texas, do hereby certify Texas, do hereby certify  do hereby certify do hereby certify  hereby certify hereby certify  certify certify that this plat is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  this plat is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all this plat is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  plat is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all plat is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  ground survey made under my direct supervision and all ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  survey made under my direct supervision and all survey made under my direct supervision and all  made under my direct supervision and all made under my direct supervision and all  under my direct supervision and all under my direct supervision and all  my direct supervision and all my direct supervision and all  direct supervision and all direct supervision and all  supervision and all supervision and all  and all and all  all all corners are monumented as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  are monumented as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments, are monumented as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  monumented as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments, monumented as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments, as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments, shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments, hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments, Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  as shown, there are no visible encroachments, as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  shown, there are no visible encroachments, shown, there are no visible encroachments,  there are no visible encroachments, there are no visible encroachments,  are no visible encroachments, are no visible encroachments,  no visible encroachments, no visible encroachments,  visible encroachments, visible encroachments,  encroachments, encroachments, conflicts or protrusions apparent on the ground.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. BASIS OF BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  BASIS OF BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH BASIS OF BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  OF BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH OF BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  NAD83, NORTH NAD83, NORTH  NORTH NORTH CENTRAL ZONE. DIRECTION FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  ZONE. DIRECTION FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A ZONE. DIRECTION FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  DIRECTION FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A DIRECTION FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  AND <CM2> HAVING A AND <CM2> HAVING A  <CM2> HAVING A <CM2> HAVING A  HAVING A HAVING A  A A BEARING AND DISTANCE OF S29°53'54"E, 2,758.60'.2. THE SUBJECT TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  THE SUBJECT TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE THE SUBJECT TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  SUBJECT TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE SUBJECT TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  DETERMINED TO BE DETERMINED TO BE  TO BE TO BE  BE BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  FLOOD HAZARD FLOOD HAZARD  HAZARD HAZARD AREAS (SFHAs) SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  (SFHAs) SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE (SFHAs) SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  AS IDENTIFIED BY THE AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  IDENTIFIED BY THE IDENTIFIED BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  (FIRM) AS SHOWN (FIRM) AS SHOWN  AS SHOWN AS SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN ON COMMUNITY PANEL NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  COMMUNITY PANEL NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR COMMUNITY PANEL NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  PANEL NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR PANEL NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  26, 2008 FOR 26, 2008 FOR  2008 FOR 2008 FOR  FOR FOR ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS. 3. SURVEYOR ADDRESSED ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  SURVEYOR ADDRESSED ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S SURVEYOR ADDRESSED ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  ADDRESSED ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S ADDRESSED ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  GUARANTY COMPANY'S GUARANTY COMPANY'S  COMPANY'S COMPANY'S COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  FOR TITLE INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 FOR TITLE INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  TITLE INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 TITLE INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  FEBRUARY 16, 2022 FEBRUARY 16, 2022  16, 2022 16, 2022  2022 2022 AND ISSUED FEBRUARY 22, 2022. NO FURTHER RESEARCH WAS PERFORMED BY SURVEYOR. 4. VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS/UTILITIES WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS/UTILITIES WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS/UTILITIES WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  IMPROVEMENTS/UTILITIES WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, IMPROVEMENTS/UTILITIES WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  SUBSURFACE PROBING, SUBSURFACE PROBING,  PROBING, PROBING, EXCAVATION OR EXPLORATION WAS PERFORMED FOR THIS SURVEY. 5. FENCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRAPHIC ONLY AND MAY MEANDER BETWEEN MEASURED LOCATIONS. 6. THE ACREAGE TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  THE ACREAGE TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE THE ACREAGE TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  ACREAGE TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE ACREAGE TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  CLOSURE OF THE CLOSURE OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE COURSES AND DISTANCES REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  AND DISTANCES REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES AND DISTANCES REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  DISTANCES REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES DISTANCES REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES   THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  THE TOLERANCES THE TOLERANCES  TOLERANCES TOLERANCES THAT MAY BE PRESENT DUE TO THE POSITIONAL ACCURACY OF THE BOUNDARY MONUMENTATION. 7. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  SURVEY WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  TO HEREON AND REMAINS TO HEREON AND REMAINS  HEREON AND REMAINS HEREON AND REMAINS  AND REMAINS AND REMAINS  REMAINS REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  PROPERTY OF THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE PROPERTY OF THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  OF THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE OF THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  SURVEY WITHOUT THE SURVEY WITHOUT THE  WITHOUT THE WITHOUT THE  THE THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  PERMISSION OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY PERMISSION OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  USE OF THIS SURVEY BY USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  OF THIS SURVEY BY OF THIS SURVEY BY  THIS SURVEY BY THIS SURVEY BY  SURVEY BY SURVEY BY  BY BY ANYONE OTHER THAN THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  OTHER THAN THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR OTHER THAN THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  THAN THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR THAN THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  REMOVE SURVEYOR REMOVE SURVEYOR  SURVEYOR SURVEYOR FROM BURDEN OF ANY DAMAGES INCURRED. 8. THE TERM "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  THE TERM "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION THE TERM "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  TERM "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION TERM "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  INDICATES AN EXPRESSION INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  AN EXPRESSION AN EXPRESSION  EXPRESSION EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  PROFESSIONAL OPINION REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A PROFESSIONAL OPINION REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  OPINION REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A OPINION REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  NOT CONSTITUTE A NOT CONSTITUTE A  CONSTITUTE A CONSTITUTE A  A A WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  OR GUARANTEE, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES OR GUARANTEE, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  GUARANTEE, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES GUARANTEE, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  TO THE PARTIES TO THE PARTIES  THE PARTIES THE PARTIES  PARTIES PARTIES INVOLVED IN AND LIMITED TO THE TRANSACTION CLOSING AT THE TITLE COMPANY INDICATED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE B NOTES: 10e.  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,   EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  256, DEED RECORDS, 256, DEED RECORDS,  DEED RECORDS, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE) 10f.  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,   EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  267, DEED RECORDS, 267, DEED RECORDS,  DEED RECORDS, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE) 10g.  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,   EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  268, DEED RECORDS, 268, DEED RECORDS,  DEED RECORDS, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE) 10h.  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,   EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  193, DEED RECORDS, 193, DEED RECORDS,  DEED RECORDS, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE) 10i.  EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,   EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  RECORDS, ROCKWALL, RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL, COUNTY, TEXAS.  (AS SHOWN ON SURVEY) 10j.  EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL   EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  RECORDS, ROCKWALL RECORDS, ROCKWALL  ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (AS SHOWN ON SURVEY) 10k.  EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,   EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  54, PAGE 199, 54, PAGE 199,  PAGE 199, PAGE 199,  199, 199, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE) 10l.  EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,   EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  54, PAGE 394, 54, PAGE 394,  PAGE 394, PAGE 394,  394, 394, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE) 10m.  EASEMENT TO CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,   EASEMENT TO CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  EASEMENT TO CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, EASEMENT TO CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  TO CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, TO CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  DEED RECORDS, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (AS SHOWN ON SURVEY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEING a tract of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  a tract of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. a tract of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  tract of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. tract of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  NO. 72 and the M.B. NO. 72 and the M.B.  72 and the M.B. 72 and the M.B.  and the M.B. and the M.B.  the M.B. the M.B.  M.B. M.B. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  ABSTRACT NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that ABSTRACT NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  County, Texas and being part of that County, Texas and being part of that  Texas and being part of that Texas and being part of that  and being part of that and being part of that  being part of that being part of that  part of that part of that  of that of that  that that tract of land described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  of land described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed of land described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  land described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed land described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  Volume 850, Page 15, Deed Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  850, Page 15, Deed 850, Page 15, Deed  Page 15, Deed Page 15, Deed  15, Deed 15, Deed  Deed Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  described as 0.64 Acre Tract in described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  as 0.64 Acre Tract in as 0.64 Acre Tract in  0.64 Acre Tract in 0.64 Acre Tract in  Acre Tract in Acre Tract in  Tract in Tract in  in in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Records, Rockwall County, Texas Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Rockwall County, Texas Rockwall County, Texas  County, Texas County, Texas  Texas Texas and being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  part of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, part of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  as recorded in Volume 1679, as recorded in Volume 1679,  recorded in Volume 1679, recorded in Volume 1679,  in Volume 1679, in Volume 1679,  Volume 1679, Volume 1679,  1679, 1679, Page 190, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  190, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in 190, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  Texas and being part of that tract of land described in Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  and being part of that tract of land described in and being part of that tract of land described in  being part of that tract of land described in being part of that tract of land described in  part of that tract of land described in part of that tract of land described in  of that tract of land described in of that tract of land described in  that tract of land described in that tract of land described in  tract of land described in tract of land described in  of land described in of land described in  land described in land described in  described in described in  in in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Records, Rockwall County, Texas Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Rockwall County, Texas Rockwall County, Texas  County, Texas County, Texas  Texas Texas and being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  part of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume part of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  Peoples, as recorded in Volume Peoples, as recorded in Volume  as recorded in Volume as recorded in Volume  recorded in Volume recorded in Volume  in Volume in Volume  Volume Volume 1081, Page 151, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as  Page 151, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as Page 151, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as  151, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as 151, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as  Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as  Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as  Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as  County, Texas and being more particularly described as County, Texas and being more particularly described as  Texas and being more particularly described as Texas and being more particularly described as  and being more particularly described as and being more particularly described as  being more particularly described as being more particularly described as  more particularly described as more particularly described as  particularly described as particularly described as  described as described as  as as follows: BEGINNING at a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  at a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 at a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  Market Road No. 1141, an 80 Market Road No. 1141, an 80  Road No. 1141, an 80 Road No. 1141, an 80  No. 1141, an 80 No. 1141, an 80  1141, an 80 1141, an 80  an 80 an 80  80 80 foot right-of-way, for the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  right-of-way, for the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, right-of-way, for the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  for the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, for the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  tract recorded in Volume 850, tract recorded in Volume 850,  recorded in Volume 850, recorded in Volume 850,  in Volume 850, in Volume 850,  Volume 850, Volume 850,  850, 850, Page 15; THENCE Easterly, with said south line, the following four (4) courses and distances: North 83 degrees 33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  83 degrees 33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod 83 degrees 33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  degrees 33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod degrees 33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod 33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  to a 1/2 inch iron rod to a 1/2 inch iron rod  a 1/2 inch iron rod a 1/2 inch iron rod  1/2 inch iron rod 1/2 inch iron rod  inch iron rod inch iron rod  iron rod iron rod  rod rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  corner at the beginning of a curve to the right corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  at the beginning of a curve to the right at the beginning of a curve to the right  the beginning of a curve to the right the beginning of a curve to the right  beginning of a curve to the right beginning of a curve to the right  of a curve to the right of a curve to the right  a curve to the right a curve to the right  curve to the right curve to the right  to the right to the right  the right the right  right right having a central angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  a central angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing a central angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  central angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing central angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  feet and a chord bearing feet and a chord bearing  and a chord bearing and a chord bearing  a chord bearing a chord bearing  chord bearing chord bearing  bearing bearing and distance of North 86 degrees 53 minutes 49 seconds East, 361.32 feet; Easterly, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  said curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod said curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  to a 1/2 inch iron rod to a 1/2 inch iron rod  a 1/2 inch iron rod a 1/2 inch iron rod  1/2 inch iron rod 1/2 inch iron rod  inch iron rod inch iron rod  iron rod iron rod  rod rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner; JVC” set for corner;  set for corner; South 86 degrees 46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  86 degrees 46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 86 degrees 46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  degrees 46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron degrees 46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  feet to a 1/2 inch iron feet to a 1/2 inch iron  to a 1/2 inch iron to a 1/2 inch iron  a 1/2 inch iron a 1/2 inch iron  1/2 inch iron 1/2 inch iron  inch iron inch iron  iron iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  for corner at the beginning of a curve to the for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  corner at the beginning of a curve to the corner at the beginning of a curve to the  at the beginning of a curve to the at the beginning of a curve to the  the beginning of a curve to the the beginning of a curve to the  beginning of a curve to the beginning of a curve to the  of a curve to the of a curve to the  a curve to the a curve to the  curve to the curve to the  to the to the  the the left having a central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  having a central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a having a central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  a central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a a central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  a radius of 517.68 feet and a a radius of 517.68 feet and a  radius of 517.68 feet and a radius of 517.68 feet and a  of 517.68 feet and a of 517.68 feet and a  517.68 feet and a 517.68 feet and a  feet and a feet and a  and a and a  a a chord bearing and distance of North 64 degrees 24 minutes 40 seconds East, 498.90 feet; Northeasterly, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  said curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod said curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  to a 1/2 inch iron rod to a 1/2 inch iron rod  a 1/2 inch iron rod a 1/2 inch iron rod  1/2 inch iron rod 1/2 inch iron rod  inch iron rod inch iron rod  iron rod iron rod  rod rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  set for corner at the intersection of said south line set for corner at the intersection of said south line  for corner at the intersection of said south line for corner at the intersection of said south line  corner at the intersection of said south line corner at the intersection of said south line  at the intersection of said south line at the intersection of said south line  the intersection of said south line the intersection of said south line  intersection of said south line intersection of said south line  of said south line of said south line  said south line said south line  south line south line  line line with the south line of Cornelius Road, a 60 foot right-of-way; THENCE North 89 degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  North 89 degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market North 89 degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  89 degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market 89 degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  leaving said south line of Farm to Market leaving said south line of Farm to Market  said south line of Farm to Market said south line of Farm to Market  south line of Farm to Market south line of Farm to Market  line of Farm to Market line of Farm to Market  of Farm to Market of Farm to Market  Farm to Market Farm to Market  to Market to Market  Market Market Road No. 1141 and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  No. 1141 and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch No. 1141 and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  1141 and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch 1141 and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  feet to a 1/2 inch feet to a 1/2 inch  to a 1/2 inch to a 1/2 inch  a 1/2 inch a 1/2 inch  1/2 inch 1/2 inch  inch inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner; JVC” set for corner;  set for corner; THENCE South 00 degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  South 00 degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an South 00 degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  00 degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an 00 degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  East, leaving said south line and generally with an East, leaving said south line and generally with an  leaving said south line and generally with an leaving said south line and generally with an  said south line and generally with an said south line and generally with an  south line and generally with an south line and generally with an  line and generally with an line and generally with an  and generally with an and generally with an  generally with an generally with an  with an with an  an an existing fence, a distance of 300.96 feet to a fence corner post found for corner; THENCE South 61 degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  South 61 degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance South 61 degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  61 degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance 61 degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  East, generally with an existing fence, a distance East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  generally with an existing fence, a distance generally with an existing fence, a distance  with an existing fence, a distance with an existing fence, a distance  an existing fence, a distance an existing fence, a distance  existing fence, a distance existing fence, a distance  fence, a distance fence, a distance  a distance a distance  distance distance of 134.73 feet to a fence corner post found for corner; THENCE North 00 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  North 00 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance North 00 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  00 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance 00 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  West, generally with an existing fence, a distance West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  generally with an existing fence, a distance generally with an existing fence, a distance  with an existing fence, a distance with an existing fence, a distance  an existing fence, a distance an existing fence, a distance  existing fence, a distance existing fence, a distance  fence, a distance fence, a distance  a distance a distance  distance distance of 152.26 feet to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  152.26 feet to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described 152.26 feet to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  feet to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described feet to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  exterior ell corner of that tract of land described exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  ell corner of that tract of land described ell corner of that tract of land described  corner of that tract of land described corner of that tract of land described  of that tract of land described of that tract of land described  that tract of land described that tract of land described  tract of land described tract of land described  of land described of land described  land described land described  described described in Deed to City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  Deed to City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall Deed to City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  to City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall to City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  191, Deed Records, Rockwall 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  Deed Records, Rockwall Deed Records, Rockwall  Records, Rockwall Records, Rockwall  Rockwall Rockwall County, Texas; THENCE North 89 degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  North 89 degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, North 89 degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  89 degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, 89 degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  with the south line of said City of Rockwall, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  the south line of said City of Rockwall, the south line of said City of Rockwall,  south line of said City of Rockwall, south line of said City of Rockwall,  line of said City of Rockwall, line of said City of Rockwall,  of said City of Rockwall, of said City of Rockwall,  said City of Rockwall, said City of Rockwall,  City of Rockwall, City of Rockwall,  of Rockwall, of Rockwall,  Rockwall, Rockwall, Texas tract and generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  tract and generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post tract and generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  and generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post and generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  657.00 feet to a fence corner post 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  feet to a fence corner post feet to a fence corner post  to a fence corner post to a fence corner post  a fence corner post a fence corner post  fence corner post fence corner post  corner post corner post  post post found for the southeast corner of said City of Rockwall, Texas tract; THENCE South 01 degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  South 01 degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron South 01 degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  01 degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 01 degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  feet to a 1/2 inch iron feet to a 1/2 inch iron  to a 1/2 inch iron to a 1/2 inch iron  a 1/2 inch iron a 1/2 inch iron  1/2 inch iron 1/2 inch iron  inch iron inch iron  iron iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  set for the common northwest corner of that tract of set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  for the common northwest corner of that tract of for the common northwest corner of that tract of  the common northwest corner of that tract of the common northwest corner of that tract of  common northwest corner of that tract of common northwest corner of that tract of  northwest corner of that tract of northwest corner of that tract of  corner of that tract of corner of that tract of  of that tract of of that tract of  that tract of that tract of  tract of tract of  of of land described in Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  described in Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. described in Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  in Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. in Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  Ltd., as recorded in Document No. Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  as recorded in Document No. as recorded in Document No.  recorded in Document No. recorded in Document No.  in Document No. in Document No.  Document No. Document No.  No. No. 2008-00396788, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike  Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike  Records, Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike Records, Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike  Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike  County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike  Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike  and an interior ell corner of said Mike and an interior ell corner of said Mike  an interior ell corner of said Mike an interior ell corner of said Mike  interior ell corner of said Mike interior ell corner of said Mike  ell corner of said Mike ell corner of said Mike  corner of said Mike corner of said Mike  of said Mike of said Mike  said Mike said Mike  Mike Mike Peoples tract recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196; THENCE South 01 degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  South 01 degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence South 01 degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  01 degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence 01 degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  of 1,090.27 feet to a fence of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  1,090.27 feet to a fence 1,090.27 feet to a fence  feet to a fence feet to a fence  to a fence to a fence  a fence a fence  fence fence corner post found for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  post found for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in post found for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  found for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in found for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  L. Peoples tract recorded in L. Peoples tract recorded in  Peoples tract recorded in Peoples tract recorded in  tract recorded in tract recorded in  recorded in recorded in  in in Volume 1081, Page 151 and west line of said Cain Family Partnership Ltd. tract; THENCE South 83 degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  South 83 degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with South 83 degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  83 degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with 83 degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  West, leaving said common line and generally with West, leaving said common line and generally with  leaving said common line and generally with leaving said common line and generally with  said common line and generally with said common line and generally with  common line and generally with common line and generally with  line and generally with line and generally with  and generally with and generally with  generally with generally with  with with an existing fence, a distance of 258.34 feet to a fence corner post found for corner; THENCE South 05 degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  South 05 degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance South 05 degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  05 degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance 05 degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  East, generally with an existing fence, a distance East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  generally with an existing fence, a distance generally with an existing fence, a distance  with an existing fence, a distance with an existing fence, a distance  an existing fence, a distance an existing fence, a distance  existing fence, a distance existing fence, a distance  fence, a distance fence, a distance  a distance a distance  distance distance of 78.43 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for corner; JVC' set for corner; THENCE South 83 degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  South 83 degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner South 83 degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  83 degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner 83 degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  of 415.44 feet to a fence corner of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  415.44 feet to a fence corner 415.44 feet to a fence corner  feet to a fence corner feet to a fence corner  to a fence corner to a fence corner  a fence corner a fence corner  fence corner fence corner  corner corner post found for corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  found for corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume found for corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  for corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume for corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  Peoples tract recorded in Volume Peoples tract recorded in Volume  tract recorded in Volume tract recorded in Volume  recorded in Volume recorded in Volume  in Volume in Volume  Volume Volume 1081, Page 151 and east line of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15; THENCE South 01 degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  South 01 degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 South 01 degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  01 degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 01 degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  with said common line, a distance of 334.84 with said common line, a distance of 334.84  said common line, a distance of 334.84 said common line, a distance of 334.84  common line, a distance of 334.84 common line, a distance of 334.84  line, a distance of 334.84 line, a distance of 334.84  a distance of 334.84 a distance of 334.84  distance of 334.84 distance of 334.84  of 334.84 of 334.84  334.84 334.84 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  “JVC” set in the north line of State JVC” set in the north line of State  set in the north line of State set in the north line of State  in the north line of State in the north line of State  the north line of State the north line of State  north line of State north line of State  line of State line of State  of State of State  State State Highway No. 66, a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  No. 66, a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. No. 66, a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  66, a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. 66, a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  the common southeast corner of said Mike L. the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  common southeast corner of said Mike L. common southeast corner of said Mike L.  southeast corner of said Mike L. southeast corner of said Mike L.  corner of said Mike L. corner of said Mike L.  of said Mike L. of said Mike L.  said Mike L. said Mike L.  Mike L. Mike L.  L. L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  of said Michael L. Peoples tract of said Michael L. Peoples tract  said Michael L. Peoples tract said Michael L. Peoples tract  Michael L. Peoples tract Michael L. Peoples tract  L. Peoples tract L. Peoples tract  Peoples tract Peoples tract  tract tract recorded in Volume 1081, Page 151; THENCE South 89 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  South 89 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 South 89 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  89 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 89 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  with said north line, a distance of 241.04 with said north line, a distance of 241.04  said north line, a distance of 241.04 said north line, a distance of 241.04  north line, a distance of 241.04 north line, a distance of 241.04  line, a distance of 241.04 line, a distance of 241.04  a distance of 241.04 a distance of 241.04  distance of 241.04 distance of 241.04  of 241.04 of 241.04  241.04 241.04 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  “JVC' set for the southeast corner of JVC' set for the southeast corner of  set for the southeast corner of set for the southeast corner of  for the southeast corner of for the southeast corner of  the southeast corner of the southeast corner of  southeast corner of southeast corner of  corner of corner of  of of Lot 1, Block A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  1, Block A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas 1, Block A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  Block A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas Block A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  Rockwall County, Texas Rockwall County, Texas  County, Texas County, Texas  Texas Texas according to the Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  to the Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall to the Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  the Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall the Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  Plat Records, Rockwall Plat Records, Rockwall  Records, Rockwall Records, Rockwall  Rockwall Rockwall County, Texas; THENCE Northwesterly, with the north line of said Lot 1, the following five (5) courses and distances: North 63 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  63 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, 63 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, 59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  said north line of State Highway No. 66, said north line of State Highway No. 66,  north line of State Highway No. 66, north line of State Highway No. 66,  line of State Highway No. 66, line of State Highway No. 66,  of State Highway No. 66, of State Highway No. 66,  State Highway No. 66, State Highway No. 66,  Highway No. 66, Highway No. 66,  No. 66, No. 66,  66, 66, a distance of 347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  distance of 347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set distance of 347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  of 347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set of 347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set 347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  plastic cap stamped “JVC' set plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  cap stamped “JVC' set cap stamped “JVC' set  stamped “JVC' set stamped “JVC' set  “JVC' set JVC' set  set set for corner; North 29 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  29 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red 29 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  384.58 feet to a 1-inch red 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  feet to a 1-inch red feet to a 1-inch red  to a 1-inch red to a 1-inch red  a 1-inch red a 1-inch red  1-inch red 1-inch red  red red boundary marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner; G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner;  found for corner; North 65 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  65 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red 65 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  278.64 feet to a 1-inch red 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  feet to a 1-inch red feet to a 1-inch red  to a 1-inch red to a 1-inch red  a 1-inch red a 1-inch red  1-inch red 1-inch red  red red boundary marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner; G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner;  found for corner; South 88 degrees 32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  88 degrees 32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red 88 degrees 32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  degrees 32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red degrees 32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red 32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  252.79 feet to a 1-inch red 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  feet to a 1-inch red feet to a 1-inch red  to a 1-inch red to a 1-inch red  a 1-inch red a 1-inch red  1-inch red 1-inch red  red red boundary marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner; G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner;  found for corner; North 37 degrees 46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  37 degrees 46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red 37 degrees 46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  degrees 46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red degrees 46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red 46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  128.78 feet to a 1-inch red 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  feet to a 1-inch red feet to a 1-inch red  to a 1-inch red to a 1-inch red  a 1-inch red a 1-inch red  1-inch red 1-inch red  red red boundary marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  “G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  the west line of said Mike L. Peoples the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  west line of said Mike L. Peoples west line of said Mike L. Peoples  line of said Mike L. Peoples line of said Mike L. Peoples  of said Mike L. Peoples of said Mike L. Peoples  said Mike L. Peoples said Mike L. Peoples  Mike L. Peoples Mike L. Peoples  L. Peoples L. Peoples  Peoples Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 for an interior ell corner of said Lot 1; THENCE North 01 degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  North 01 degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 North 01 degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  01 degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 01 degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  west line, a distance of 1,699.38 west line, a distance of 1,699.38  line, a distance of 1,699.38 line, a distance of 1,699.38  a distance of 1,699.38 a distance of 1,699.38  distance of 1,699.38 distance of 1,699.38  of 1,699.38 of 1,699.38  1,699.38 1,699.38 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 94.133 acres of land, more or less.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RYAN S. REYNOLDS REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 6385 SURVEYED ON THE GROUND: FEBRUARY 28, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.


: r )
/! ¥ S CORNELIUS ROAD
/ o Y A A — — - — — - —
/ /// // MIKE PEOPLES / [ E
RYAN & JADA HUDDIN )\ ( VOL. 138, PG %l Il Il I I I EEEEEDbDESEEEEEEENEwY
VOL. 2019, PG. 1989  / N \ : CITY OF ROCKWALL '
D.R.R.C.T / p ~ )

----\i"-“

—_———— e — ——

DUEEENNENEN

}’1&—&.
L

-
" _ -

j:\civil 3d projects\2215 - vallis green\landscape\dwg\2215 - treescape plan.dwg

A0072 WM
DALTON, TRACT 13-01 ‘

L2

\
|
//J | /
//// e ———// /

BETTY SEE
DEED #142-12-042934

'!
'!
'!
'\

RW LADERA LLC
VOL. 2017, PG. 22703
D.R.R.C.T

STREET B

GREENE'S

LAKE

i AN

gils

STREET G
—

R

.

<TRLLT A

STRELT L

STREET G

MIKE PEOPLES
VOL. 1679, PG. 196
D.R.R.C.T

CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD
VOL. 5429, PG. 231
D.R.R.C.T

N\ [
J \\

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

)
/-

Q
o
—
™M
—
(=]
~
o~
D~
()}
N
D~
(@]
LN
N
o
=
8
[a
(]
(=]
N
=
)
b=
2
(%)
+—
W
@
L
>
g
T
a
o
-+
3
)
~

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALIL COUNTY, TEXAS

TREESCAPE PLLAN
OVERALL LAYOUT PLAN

\ April 14,2022

J
SCALE: )
MIKE PEOPLES '1" o
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 25-2
D.R.R.C.T I I
One Inch
) NORTH VC No 2215
‘ 20 60 0 120 \JVENo
____________________ ]
_—_——_—__—__—__—__—__—__—__—__—__—__—__—__ _____________ SCALE 1" - 120’ Ll Of 11 )
\\ 5 | ; 11

28



CORNELIUS

ROAD

PAVILION WITH
SINGLE TABLE

BO

EXISTING PROTECTED i
TREE TO REMAIN o

6'-0" CONCRETE SIDEWALK.
REFER TO CIVIL PLANS TYP.

I

CITY OF ROCKWALL
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 13-01

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYP.

- —

MATCHLINE

REF: SHEET L3

4

}.. A B B N B B B B B B B B B B

REF: SHEET 1.2

20" B.L.

WATER

|

+ +

6'-0" CONCRETE SIDEWALK.

— REFER TO CIVIL PLANS TYP.

OPEN SPACE EASEMENT

0.07 ACRES

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYDP.

STREET B

g
|

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL

KEY

COMMON NAME

SCIENTIFIC NAME

SIZE

SPACING

LO

LIVE OAK

QUERCUS VIRGINIANA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

SO

SHUMARD OAK

QUERCUS SHUMARDII

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

BO

BUR OAK

QUERCUS MACROCARPA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

CE

CEDAR ELM

ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

DwW

DESERT WILLOW

CHILOPSIS LINEARIS

2" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

RB

TEXAS REDBUD

CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

20 10 0 20

P oy —

NORTH

SCALE 1" =20'

-

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

)
/-

Qo
o
—
™M
—
(=]
~
o~
D~
()}
<
D~
(@]
LN
N
o
=
8
[a
(]
(=]
N
=
)
b=
2
(%)
o+
W
@©
L
>
g
T
o
o
-+
3
Y
~

N

\

J

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALIL COUNTY, TEXAS

TREESCAPE PLLAN
TREESCAPE PLLAN

-

April 14, 2022

SCALE:

1" =20

[ |
One Inch

.

JVC No 2215

.

120f11 )

29



N

CORNELIUS ROAD

CITY OF ROCKWALL
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 13-01

6'-0" CONCRETE SIDEWALK.
REFER TO CIVIL PLANS TYP.

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYP.

T+

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYP.

N BN BN BN BN BN B BN BN B BN B Em|em

AL P R R R R NN NN RN B -

i

RETAINING WALL REFER |
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

*|

REF: SHEET L3

MATCHLINE

REF: SHEET 1.4

20 BL. |

WATER

REF: SHEET 1.2

MATCHLINE

REF: SHEET 1.3

/ STREET B

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL

KEY

COMMON NAME

SCIENTIFIC NAME

SIZE

SPACING

LO

LIVE OAK

QUERCUS VIRGINIANA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

SO

SHUMARD OAK

QUERCUS SHUMARDII

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

BO

BUR OAK

QUERCUS MACROCARPA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

CE

CEDAR ELM

ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

DwW

DESERT WILLOW

CHILOPSIS LINEARIS

2" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

RB

TEXAS REDBUD

CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

20 10 0 20

" —

NORTH

SCALE 1" =20'

-

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

)
/-

Qo
o
—
™M
—
(=]
~
o~
D~
()}
<
D~
(@]
LN
N
o
=
8
[a
(]
(=]
N
=
)
b=
2
(%)
o+
W
@©
L
>
g
T
o
o
-+
3
Y
~

\\

\

J

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

TREESCAPE PLLAN
TREESCAPE PLLAN

April 14, 2022

Y4

SCALE:

1" =20

[ |
One Inch

.

JVC No 2215

J  \

L3of11 )

30



P.------------

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYPD.

S

..—_’_ °

.

MATCHLINE

REF: SHEET L5

STREET A

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

REF: SHEET 1.4

20" B.L.

1

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYP.

Jr

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

20'B.L.

REF: SHEET L3

MATCHLINE

REF: SHEET 1.4

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL

KEY

COMMON NAME

SCIENTIFIC NAME

SIZE

SPACING

LO

LIVE OAK

QUERCUS VIRGINIANA

" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

SO

SHUMARD OAK

QUERCUS SHUMARDII

" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

BO

BUR OAK

QUERCUS MACROCARPA

" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

CE

CEDAR ELM

ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA

" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

DwW

DESERT WILLOW

CHILOPSIS LINEARIS

" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

RB

TEXAS REDBUD

CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

20 10 0 20
SCALE 1" =20'

( APl14202
~
/SCALE:
1" = 20"
| |
One Inch
NORTH VC No 2215
Ve y
L4 of 11 )
\ —

-

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

|L"
J—

704 Central Parkway East | Suite 1200 | Plano, TX 75074 | 972.201.3100

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

N

\

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALIL COUNTY, TEXAS

J

TREESCAPE PLLAN
TREESCAPE PLLAN

31



—_—
_—

—_——

——

—_—
L —

_—
L —
L
L
_—
—_—
_—
L —
L
L
L
_—
—_—
L —

_—
L
L
L
L
_—

—_——
——— ————— — — — — — — — — — — — — —

~ — .
—_——
—_——

FM 1141

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN \

4
=

-

oVt
ANZLAN

REF: SHEET L5

MATCHLINE

REF: SHEET L6

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

\

A L —

REF: SHEET 1.4

MATCHLINE

REF: SHEET L5

1

Fliq:‘:
20'B.L.

STREET C

\\ - 20'B.IL.

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

20' B.L.

20' B.L.

SSMH .

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL

KEY

COMMON NAME

SCIENTIFIC NAME

SIZE

SPACING

LO

LIVE OAK

QUERCUS VIRGINIANA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

SO

SHUMARD OAK

QUERCUS SHUMARDII

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

BO

BUR OAK

QUERCUS MACROCARPA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

CE

CEDAR ELM

ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

DwW

DESERT WILLOW

CHILOPSIS LINEARIS

2" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

RB

TEXAS REDBUD

CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

20 10 0 20

" —

NORTH

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

)
/-

-

Qo
o
—
™M
—
(=]
~
o~
D~
()}
<
D~
(@]
LN
N
o
=
8
[a
(]
(=]
N
=
)
b=
2
(%)
o+
W
@©
L
>
g
T
o
o
-+
3
Y
~

N

\

J

SCALE 1" =20'

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

TREESCAPE PLLAN
TREESCAPE PLLAN

\ April 14,2022
SCALE: )
1" =20
[ |
One Inch
\ JVC No 2215
L5 of 11 )

32



—_——— ——— R
— —

WATER

_——

_—

—_—
_—

WATER

—_—

e — — — -

a

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYP.

|
el

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYP.

______--_@%- ‘

{
-

RETAINING WALL REFER

TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

REF: SHEET L5

MATCHLINE

REF: SHEET L6

K
\
\

STREET B

SAN. SEWER

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL

KEY

COMMON NAME

SCIENTIFIC NAME

SIZE

SPACING

LO

LIVE OAK

QUERCUS VIRGINIANA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

SO

SHUMARD OAK

QUERCUS SHUMARDII

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

BO

BUR OAK

QUERCUS MACROCARPA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

CE

CEDAR ELM

ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

DwW

DESERT WILLOW

CHILOPSIS LINEARIS

2" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

RB

TEXAS REDBUD

CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

20 10 0 20

" —

NORTH

SCALE 1" =20'

-

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

)
/-

Qo
o
—
™M
—
(=]
~
o~
D~
()}
<
D~
(@]
LN
N
o
=
8
[a
(]
(=]
N
=
)
b=
2
(%)
o+
W
@©
L
>
g
T
o
o
-+
3
Y
~

\\

\

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

TREESCAPE PLLAN
TREESCAPE PLLAN

-

April 14, 2022

SCALE:

1" =20

[ |
One Inch

.

JVC No 2215

.

Loof 11 )

33



RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

GREENE'S
LAKE

MATCHLINE

REF: SHEET L7

REF: SHEET L8

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL

KEY

COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME

SIZE

SPACING

| RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

LO

LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

SO

SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

BO

BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

CE

CEDAR ELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

DwW

DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS

2" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

RB

CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.

TEXAS REDBUD TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

20 10 0 20

" —

NORTH

SCALE 1" =20'

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

)
/-

Qo
o
—
™M
—
(=]
~
o~
D~
()}
<
D~
(@]
LN
N
o
=
8
[a
(]
(=]
N
=
)
b=
2
(%)
o+
W
@©
L
>
g
T
o
o
-+
3
Y
~

-
N

™
J

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

TREESCAPE PLLAN
TREESCAPE PLLAN

April 14, 2022

-

SCALE:
1" =20

[ |
One Inch

JVC No 2215

-

L7o0f11 )

34



GREENE'S
LAKE

MATCHLINE \
REF: SHEET L7

REF: SHEET L8 \

MATCHLINE
REF: SHEET L8

l
l
B B B B B B B B BN B B B B VN B N B |
l
l

REF: SHEET L9

. —_ INLET |

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL

KEY

COMMON NAME

SCIENTIFIC NAME

SIZE

SPACING

—— —
|
|
T

LO

LIVE OAK

QUERCUS VIRGINIANA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

SO

SHUMARD OAK

QUERCUS SHUMARDII

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

BO

BUR OAK

QUERCUS MACROCARPA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

H LHAYLS

_storm | B

FoY .

CE

CEDAR ELM

ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA

4" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

DwW

DESERT WILLOW

CHILOPSIS LINEARIS

2" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

RB

TEXAS REDBUD

CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER

AS SHOWN

SAN. SEWER

SSMH

e —

L

20 10 0 20

" —

NORTH

-

)
/-

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

Qo
o
—
™M
—
(=]
~
o~
N~
()}
<
D~
(@]
LN
N
o
=
8
[a
(]
(=]
N
=
)
b=
2
(%)
o+
W
@©
L
>
g
T
o
o
-+
3
Y
~

\\

\

SCALE 1" =20'

J

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

TREESCAPE PLLAN
TREESCAPE PLLAN

April 14, 2022

Y4

SCALE:

1" =20

One Inch

.

JVC No 2215

.

L8 of 11 )

35



MATCHLINE ,
REF: SHEET L8 ,

B N B B B B B B B B B B B VN B BN B B | L

REF: SHEET 19 |

7
o
BO 7
_J
> 4
/
/
/
O\ )
B4
\ RETAINING WALL REFER
\ - TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.
N
AN
N
N
N
N
N
\
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
)
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
7~
7~
7~
7~

TaLV A

1 1AEaLS

“Td.0c

TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

RETAINING WALL REFER

SYMBOL KEY COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE SPACING
LO LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN
SO SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN
BO BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN
CE CEDAR ELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN
DW DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS 2" CALIPER AS SHOWN
CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR. "
RB TEXAS REDBUD TEXENSIS 2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

)
/-

Qo
o
—
™M
—
(=]
~
o~
D~
()}
<
D~
(@]
LN
N
o
=
8
[a
(]
(=]
N
=
)
b=
2
(%)
o+
W
@©
L
>
g
T
o
o
-+
3
Y
~

-
N

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALIL COUNTY, TEXAS

TREESCAPE PLLAN
TREESCAPE PLLAN

APl 14,2022
RETAINING WALL REFER -
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP. SCALLL
1" =20
| |
One Inch
NORTH
JVC No 2215
20 10 0 20 A
SCALE 1" = 20' P 1.9 of 11 )
J L —

36



H LAHYLS

STORM

 —— —
— T — —— e -

—_——
—_—

M

\ \ g

\ 5
\\ - PLANT LEGEND £s
: 3 Y £2
>0
\ SYMBOL KEY COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE SPACING ] 29
\ ___ RETAINING WALL REFER o<1 R &
\ o —— ] TOCIVIL PLANS, TYP. % O T —
>0 55
LO |LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN ~ & E
O _l| ES
N ss
___ RETAINING WALL REFER Z N 5 %
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP. SO | SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN Z P
[o) N¥3]

c
I S
e )OKF
Uegs
n = g
S
BO BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN B‘ %
L\ €
L N1 B
T\

\_ Y
"
\ CE |CEDARELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN 4
EXISTING PROTECTED
) TREE TO REMAIN
\ TYP.
\ DW | DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS 2" CALIPER AS SHOWN
RB | TEXAS REDBUD %&%ISIS%NAD ENSIS VAR. 2"CALIPER |  ASSHOWN

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALIL COUNTY, TEXAS

TREESCAPE PLLAN
TREESCAPE PLLAN

(e}
BO > .
" \ April 14, 2022
~\
SCALE:
| 1" =20
| | |
One Inch
NORTH
JVC No 2215
20 10 0 20 A
ey — -
SCALE 1" =20' L1O Of 1 1
\ —

37



j:\civil 3d projects\2215 - vallis green\landscape\dwg\2215 - treescape plan.dwg

LANDSCAPE PROVIDED

FM 1141 ROAD.

MINIMUM TEN (10) FOOT LANDSCAPE BUFFER PROVIDED

1-4" CAL. CANOPY TREE & 1 ACCENT TREE / 50 LF OF LINEAR FRONTAGE

1204 LF OF FRONTAGE / 50 LF = 24 - 4" CAL. TREES & 24 ACCENT TREES REQUIRED.

PLANT LIST

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES

PROVIDED: 25 - 4" CALIPER CANOPY TREES & 24 ACCENT TREES PROVIDED

TREE MITIGATION

88 CAL. INCHES REMOVED

99 - 4" CAL. CANOPY TREES & 24 - 2" CAL. ACCENT TREES = 444 CAL. INCHES REPLACED.

TOP OF ROOTBALL
AT THE SURFACE

FINISH GRADE

0:%%%
X\

TR
XXX
2RLL
3R
RS
SRR
LR
2RSS
2RSS
SRS
0 0a%

=
@)
©)
—
N

2X ROOT BALL

TYPICAL TREE PLANTING

ESTIMATED
KEY COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE SPACING REMARKS
QUANTITY
] NURSERY GROWN; FULL HEAD; MINIMUM BRANCHING
Lo 24 LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA 4" CALIPER 1 ASSHOWN | EIGHT AT 6-0"; MINIMUM 100" OVERALL HEIGHT.
; NURSERY GROWN; FULL HEAD; MINIMUM BRANCHING
SO 26 SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII 4" CALIPER 1 ASSHOWN | EIGHT AT 6-0"; MINIMUM 100" OVERALL HEIGHT.
} NURSERY GROWN; FULL HEAD; MINIMUM BRANCHING
BO 24 BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 4" CALIPER ASSHOWN | HEIGHT AT 6-0"; MINIMUM 10'-0" OVERALL HEIGHT.
) NURSERY GROWN; FULL HEAD; MINIMUM BRANCHING
CE 25 CEDAR ELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA 4"CALIPER | ASSHOWN | yrrcrn’ e S VUM 10007 OVERALL HEIGHT.
; NURSERY GROWN; FULL HEAD; MINIMUM 8-0"
DW 12 DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS 2"CALIPER | ASSHOWN | oiolity B
CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR. } NURSERY GROWN; FULL HEAD; MINIMUM 8-0"
RB 12 TEXAS REDBUD EXENSIS 2"CALIPER | ASSHOWN | ool B s
\\//
DO NOT CUT
CENTRAL LEADER
BLACK, 1/2" WIDE
NYLON TAPE
TRUNK FLARE SHATL REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP
REMAIN VISIBLE HALF OF ROOT BALL

MULCH LAYER AS SPECIFIED

4" EARTHEN WATERING RING

MINIMUM 2"x2"x36" WOOD
STAKE. POSITION TO
SECURELY STABILIZE TREE.
PROVIDE (3) TOTAL ON EACH
TREE.

PLANTING MIX AS SPECIFIED

UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL

SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

INSPECTIONS:
1.  NO EXCAVATION SHALL OCCUR IN CITY R.O.W. WITHOUT A R.O.W. PERMIT--CONTACT THE PUBLIC
WORKS DEPARTMENT.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MARK ALL WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, AND TREE LOCATIONS PRIOR TO
CALLING FOR ROW INSPECTION AND PERMIT.

3. THE LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH APPROVED LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS PRIOR TO
FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY THE CITY AND ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.

4. WATER METERS, CLEANOUTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES, SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE, ADJUSTED TO
GRADE, CLEARLY MARKED WITH FLAGGING AND COMPLIANT WITH PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
STANDARDS PRIOR TO CALLING FOR FINAL LANDSCAPE AND ROW INSPECTIONS.

LANDSCAPE STANDARDS:

1. PLANTINGS AND LANDSCAPE ELEMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY'S ENGINEERING DESIGN
STANDARDS, PUBLIC R.O.W. VISIBILITY REQUIREMENTS.

2. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, TREES SHALL BE PLANTED NO LESS THAN 4' FROM CURBS, SIDEWALKS,
UTILITY LINES, SCREENING WALLS AND OTHER STRUCTURES. THE CITY HAS FINAL APPROVAL FOR ALL
TREE PLACEMENTS.

3. A MINIMUM THREE FEET (3") RADIUS AROUND A FIRE HYDRANT MUST REMAIN CLEAR OF LANDSCAPE
PURSUANT TO THE FIRE CODE.

4. STREET TREES, WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL BE (10") MINIMUM FROM THE EDGE OF A STORM SEWER CURB
INLET BOX AND THE EDGE OF THE ROOT BALL SHALL BE (4") MINIMUM FROM THE WATER METER.

5. THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK (ANSI Z60.1-2004) SPECIFICATIONS SHALL GOVERN
PLANT QUALIFICATIONS, GRADES, AND STANDARDS.

6. TREE PLANTING SHALL COMPLY WITH DETAILS HEREIN AND THE INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF
ARBORICULTURE (ISA) STANDARDS.

7. A 2-3" LAYER OF MULCH SHALL BE PROVIDED AROUND THE BASE OF THE PLANTED TREE. THE MULCH
SHALL BE PULLED BACK 4" FROM THE TRUNK OF THE TREE.

8. TREE PITS SHALL BE TESTED FOR WATER PERCOLATION. IF WATER DOES NOT DRAIN OUT OF TREE PIT
WITHIN 24-HOURS, THE TREE SHALL BE MOVED OR DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED.

9.  ALL BEDS TO HAVE 3" OF COMPOSTED SOIL, LIVING EARTH TECHNOLOGY, OR APPROVED EQUAL
TILLED AND TURNED TO A DEPTH OF 8" MINIMUM.

10. ALL PLANT BEDS SHALL BE TOP-DRESSED WITH A MINIMUM OF 3 INCHES OF HARDWOOD MULCH.

11. NATIVE SITE TOPSOIL IS TO BE PROTECTED FROM EROSION OR STOCKPILED. NATIVE SITE TOPSOIL
SHALL BE LABORATORY TESTED BY AND ACCREDITED LABORATORY AND AMENDED PER SAID
LABORATORY'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

IRRIGATION STANDARDS:

1. ANY CHANGES TO THESE APPROVED IRRIGATION DRAWINGS SHALL BE AUTHORIZED BY THE CITY.

2. CONTACT DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FOR AN IRRIGATION PERMIT PRIOR TO INSTALLING THE

IRRIGATION SYSTEM.

IRRIGATION OVER-SPRAY ON STREETS AND WALKS IS PROHIBITED.

MAINLINES, VALVES, OR CONTROL WIRES SHALL NOT BE LOCATED IN THE CITY'S ROW.

ET IRRIGATION CONTROLLERS SHALL BE PROGRAMMED AND ADJUSTED TO NOT EXCEED THE

LANDSCAPE WATER ALLOWANCE (LWA) PRIOR TO APPROVAL OF LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION.

6. VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF (3') AWAY FROM STORM SEWERS, AND SANITARY SEWER
LINES AND 5 FEET FROM CITY FIRE HYDRANTS AND WATER VALVES.

7. 'THE BORE DEPTH UNDER STREETS, DRIVE AISLES, AND FIRE LANES SHALL PROVIDE (2) OF CLEARANCE
(MINIMUM).

8. IRRIGATION HEADS THAT RUN PARALLEL AND NEAR PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES;
SHALL BE FED FROM STUBBED LATERALS OR BULL-BEADS. A MINIMUM FIVE FOOT (5') SEPARATION IS
REQUIRED BETWEEN IRRIGATION MAIN LINES AND LATERALS THAT RUN PARALLEL TO PUBLIC WATER
AND SANITARY SEWER LINES.

9. NO VALVES, BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLIES, QUICK COUPLERS ETC. SHALL BE LOCATED CLOSER
THAN 10' FROM THE CURB AT STREET OR DRIVE INTERSECTION.

U1

MAINTENANCE STANDARDS:

1.  THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT, MAINTENANCE, AND VIGOR OF PLANT
MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN INTENT AND AS APPROPRIATE FOR THE SEASON OF
THE YEAR.

2. LANDSCAPE AND OPEN AREAS SHALL BE FREE OF TRASH, LITTER AND WEEDS.

3. NO PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE ALLOWED TO ENCROACH ON R.O.W., SIDEWALKS OR EASEMENTS TO
THE EXTENT THAT VISION OR ROUTE OF TRAVEL FOR VEHICULAR, PEDESTRIAN, OR BICYCLE TRAFFIC
IS IMPEDED.

4.  TREE MAINTENANCE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF THE INTERNATIONAL
SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE.

5. TREE STAKING MATERIALS, IF USED, SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER (1) GROWING SEASON, NO MORE
THAN (1) YEAR AFTER INSTALLATION (STEEL TREE STAKES, WIRES, AND HOSES ARE PROHIBITED).

TREE PROTECTION NOTES:

1. CONTACT DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FOR A TREE REMOVAL PERMIT PRIOR TO REMOVAL OR
TRANSPLANTING OF ANY TREES.

2. ALL TREES WHICH ARE TO REMAIN ON SITE SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH A (4") TALL BRIGHTLY
COLORED PLASTIC FENCE, OR SILT FENCE, PLACED AT THE DRIP LINE OF THE TREES.

3. PRIOR TO THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING OR OBTAINING A GRADING PERMIT, ALL TREE
MARKINGS AND PROTECTIVE FENCING SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE OWNER AND BE INSPECTED BY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

4. NO EQUIPMENT SHALL BE CLEANED, OR HARMFUL LIQUIDS DEPOSITED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE
ROOT ZONE OF TREES WHICH REMAIN ON SITE.

5. NO SIGNS, WIRES, OR OTHER ATTACHMENTS SHALL BE ATTACHED TO ANY TREE TO REMAIN ON SITE.

6. VEHICULAR AND CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT SHALL NOT PARK OR DRIVE WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE
DRIP LINE.

7.  GRADE CHANGES IN EXCESS OF 3 INCHES (CUT OR FILL) SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED WITHIN A ROOT
ZONE, UNLESS ADEQUATE TREE PRESERVATION METHODS ARE APPROVED BY THE CITY.

8.  NO TRENCHING SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHIN THE DRIP-LINE OF A TREE, UNLESS APPROVED BY THE
CITY.

9.  ALL REMOVED TREES SHALL BE CHIPPED AND USED FOR MULCH ON SITE OR HAULED OFF-SITE.

10. ALL TREE MAINTENANCE TECHNIQUES SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH INDUSTRY IDENTIFIED
STANDARDS. IMPROPER OR MALICIOUS PRUNING TECHNIQUES ARE STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

704 Central Parkway East | Suite 1200 | Plano, TX 75074 | 972.201.3100

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

N

-

N

\

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

J

TREESCAPE PLLAN
TREESCAPE DETAILS

April 14, 2022

.

SCALE:

One Inch

VC No 2215
 JVeNe

b
111 of 11 )
. n

38



j:\civil 3d projects\2215 - vallis green\landscape\dwg\2215 - tree survey plan.dwg

RYAN & JADA HUDDIN
VOL. 2019, PG. 1989 /
D.R.R.C.T 7

MIKE PEOPLES
VOL. 138, PG. 106

CORNELIUS ROAD

CITY OF ROCKWALL

A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 13-011

TR3 : -~ TR2

| NN S

) BETTY SEE
e DEED #142-12-042934

!
'!
'!
'\

RW LADERA LLC
VOL. 2017, PG. 22703
D.R.R.C.T

_———
\\

S.TREET C

GREENE'S

—_— —
—_—
—_—
—_—

LAKE

.STRE.ETzﬂ : — ﬂ/(

LI

STREEL G
— [T

R

L. —

ST REET A

L —

STREET H
o] :

I I . J MIKE PEOPLES

A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 25-2
D.R.R.C.T

MIKE PEOPLES
VOL. 1679, PG. 196
D.R.R.C.T

CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD
VOL. 5429, PG. 231
D.R.R.C.T

120

60 0

120

e oy —

NORTH

SCALE 1" =120'

N\ [
J \\

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

704 Central Parkway East | Suite 1200 | Plano, TX 75074 | 972.201.3100

|L"«
)

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALIL COUNTY, TEXAS

TREE SURVEY PLAN
OVERALL LAYOUT PLAN

\ April 14,2022

SCALE:
1" =120"

| |
One Inch

.

JVC No 2215

b
TR1 of14)
. 14

39



j:\civil 3d projects\2215 - vallis green\landscape\dwg\2215 - tree survey plan.dwg

MATCHLINE

REF: SHEET TR3

Il I
REF: SHEET TR2

1421

e el

|
|

F-i-------- -F--

— TREE PROTECTION

FENCING. TYP.

1422 Wi Nt

CITY OF ROCKWALL
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 13-01

1420

STREET B

-

STREET G

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING. TYP.

1407
1409 1408

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

23
EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

TREE PROTECTION NOTES

1402 1401

/Y
7

DRIP LINE

SET METAL "T" POSTS @ 6'-0"
O.C. AS FENCE SUPPORTS

EXISTING TREES SHOWN TO REMAIN ARE TO BE PROTECTED
DURING CONSTRUCTION. ORANGE COATED CHAINLINK FENCING
(MIN. 4'-0" HEIGHT) SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE DRIP LINE OF ALL
TREES OR TREE GROUPS TO REMAIN. PARKING OF VEHICLES OR
PERFORMING WORK WITHIN THESE AREAS OTHER THAN SHOWN
ON THE PLAN, WILL NOT BE ALLOWED. THE TREE PROTECTION
SHALL REMAIN DURING CONSTRUCTION. OTHER TREE
PROTECTION MEASURES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CITY'S STANDARDS AND ORDINANCES.

DISPOSAL OF ANY WASTE MATERIAL SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED
TO, PAINT, ASPHALT, OIL SOLVENTS, CONCRETE, MORTAR, ETC.
WITHIN THE CANOPY AREA OF THE EXISTING TREES SHALL NOT
BE ALLOWED.

NO ATTACHMENTS OR WIRES OF ANY KIND, OTHER THAN THOSE
OF A PROTECTIVE NATURE, SHALL BE ATTACHED TO ANY TREE.

NO FILL OR EXCAVATION OF ANY NATURE SHALL OCCUR WITHIN
THE DRIP LINE OF A TREE TO BE PRESERVED, UNLESS THERE IS A
SPECIFIED WELL OR RETAINING WALL SHOWN ON THE GRADING
PLAN.

NO MATERIALS SHALL BE STORED WITHIN THE DRIPLINE AREA OF
A TREE TO BE PRESERVED

4' HEIGHT ORANGE SAFETY FENCING AT
THE DRIP LINE OF ALL EXISTING TREES
TO BE PROTECTED. IF FENCING CAN
NOT BE LOCATED AT DRIP LINE AREA,
EQUIVALENT TO THE SIDE OF THE DRIP
LINE MUST BE PROTECTED.

4!_0"

T

Fasoed
4

) )
YAVay T Vavs
Vv

¥avavy
04
200

by,
%)
Yav4
YAV
ALK
§'§VAVA
viave

oM
S
%
XX
var

YAV,
2

\
XX

ﬁ?
Vavavy
vy

X\
T
.
vy
B apearavaplata

VD A
VA
cavav,
=
&
Yy
¥avavy
20

Ya)
%4y

A
Yava
\/
XX
Yave
v
Yavavy

%
XX
Vava
X
AVavs

Vava)
Yavs
‘ﬁ“‘
%)
2

\
Vavav

\
0SS

Vv,
YavanaTa
VAEITI‘VA'AESVAVAEI
AN
55
"AVA
avary
0
i
i\
2
\7

%

Y

0
320
0

o2
=
%)
YAVA
V)
%)

QR

o

avaj

o

7.
o
\/
XX
ravg
Vay
b3
A\
)
0
m v

18"

FINISH GRADE

——————————— i 1. FENCE TO BE MAINTAINED
HEENE=TETHETETENE =T

NOTES:

AND REPAIRED AS NEEDED
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

2. NO CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC,
GRADING, STORAGE OR WASTE
DISPOSAL ALLOWED WITHIN THE

@ TREE PROTECTION DETAIL FENCED AREA AROUND TREES.

NOT TO SCALE

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

)
/-

Qo
o
—
™M
—
(=]
~
o~
D~
()}
<
D~
(@]
LN
N
o
=
8
[a
(]
(=]
N
=
)
b=
2
(%)
o+
W
@©
L
>
g
T
o
o
-+
3
Y
~

-

J

N

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

J

TREE SURVEY PLAN
TREE SURVEY PLAN

\ April 14,2022

SCALE:
1" =20’
| |
One Inch
NORTH
JVC No 2215
20 10 0 20
e oy — -
SCALE 1" = 20' A TR2 of 14
k —

40




j:\civil 3d projects\2215 - vallis green\landscape\dwg\2215 - tree survey plan.dwg

MATCHLINE

REF: SHEET TR4

REF: SHEET TR3

CITY OF ROCKWALL
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 13-01

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING. TYP.

1444 1442 1440
1458 1443 | —1441 1439

oo &

1445

4

1434— 1433

T (i

NS4 ~ N2

[ ]
==

1430~ 1428 1426
1432 1431 1429 1427

1425
1424

] ‘ ] l‘\' ]
_‘s\“ﬁ‘.;fﬁ'ix‘.

=0

Z
=k B
okl E
EE_2
Z:
~ ~
|

1423

i B B N B B BN B B B B B B B B | -F--

|

\.

|

e = i
1 e i
_ -
i I
i i
. STREET B .
) n
i "
- S | r
- | i

|

\L.;

\

|

\

LEGEND

7

@ EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED
23

@ EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

Q TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

NORTH
20 10 0 20
SCALE 1" =20' A

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

|L"
J—

704 Central Parkway East | Suite 1200 | Plano, TX 75074 | 972.201.3100

-
N

™
J

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

TREE SURVEY PLAN
TREE SURVEY PLAN

April 14, 2022

Y4

SCALE:
1" =20

[ |
One Inch

VC No 2215
 JVeNe

b
TR3 ofl4)
. 14

41



j:\civil 3d projects\2215 - vallis green\landscape\dwg\2215 - tree survey plan.dwg

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING. TYP.

|

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING. TYP.

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING. TYP.

MATCHLINE

< 3
[ [
H H
H= H=
ad ad
ad ad
anjy ™ gan
75 75
8a) &3]
P~ P~

1445

LEGEND

7

@ EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED
23

@ EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

Q TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

TBPELS: Engineering Firm No. 11962 / Land Surveying Firm No. 10194033

JOHNSON VOLK
CONSULTING

|L"
J—

704 Central Parkway East | Suite 1200 | Plano, TX 75074 | 972.201.3100

-
.

™
J

VALLIS GREENE
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

TREE SURVEY PLAN
TREE SURVEY PLAN

\ Apl14,2022
N
e [ SCALE:
S 1" =20
[ I — | |
One Inch
NORTH
JVC No 2215
20 10 0 20 A
- gy —
/
SCALE 1" =20' A TR4 Of 14
\ —

42



'

N[

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING. TYP.

FM 1141

r N\ T
* ¢ ‘oue 2N sej Aemied jeljus < ] 4
oot LoL N e ELLG | LS XL O | T S e EN SYXHL ‘ALNNOD TIVASDOY NV Id AHANAS G = o |5 ﬂ_ .
ONILTNSNQD TIVASOOY 40 ALID N A B
‘-— ANAHEO STTIVA SR GRS =
HTOA NOSNHOC 7~ NV Id ATAYNS AL = 4 7B
N U 7 J
1 A
=
>
m .
23 9
a = = K
7 2 e 4
[ 2 5 8
®) = e B
[ 7 % 2 |
— F 7 m -
e _

20

l__l. B .
\
|

Y

STREET B

QUL LHHHS 5y
. A B N B B N B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B

4L LHAHS '4dd

ANI'THO.LVIN

Sapruerd £oams 9om - G177\ Smp\odedspuer\usais siea - g1z \s190foad pg rao\:f

J



N N 4 N\ )

y ¢ ‘oue alNn sej Aemyled jelus < ] 4

CEOM10L ON LA e Pl s O B Ao Ay Eﬁ SVXAL ‘AINNOD